

BIDDING DOCUMENT

Single Stage - Two Envelope Bidding Procedure

PROCUREMENT OF
HOSPITAL EQUIPMENT / INSTRUMENTS
(Ref. No. DUHS/DP/2018/46)

NIT No. DUHS/DP/2018/-46/47 Dated 21 June 2018

	TABLE OF CONTENTS	
A.	INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS (ITB)	2
1.	INTRODUCTION	2
2.	THE BIDDING PROCEDURE	3
3.	THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS	3
4.	PREPARATION OF BIDS	4
5.	SUBMISSION OF BIDS	8
6.	OPENING AND EVALUATION OF BIDS	9
7.	AWARD OF CONTRACT	14
B.	GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (GCC)	17
1.	DEFINITIONS	17
2.	APPLICATION	17
3.	STANDARDS	18
3. 4.	USE OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION	18
<u>4.</u> 5.	PATENT RIGHTS	
5. 6.		18 18
	ENSURING STORAGE ARRANGEMENTS	
7.	INSPECTIONS, TESTS AND TRAINING DELIVERY AND DOCUMENTS	18
8.		19
9.	INSURANCE	19
10.	TRANSPORTATION	19
11.	INCIDENTAL SERVICES	19
12.	WARRANTY / GUARANTEE	19
13.	PAYMENT	20
14.	ASSIGNMENT PER	20
15.	DELAYS IN THE BIDDER'S PERFORMANCE	20
16.	PENALTIES/ LIQUIDATED DAMAGES	21
17.	TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT	21
18.	FORCE MAJEURE	21
19.	TERMINATION FOR INSOLVENCY	21
20.	ARBITRATION AND RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES	22
21	PACKING	22
22.	GOVERNING LANGUAGE	22
23.	APPLICABLE LAW	22
C:	INVITATION FOR BIDS (IFB)	23
D:	BID DATA SHEET	24
E:	SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT (SCC)	26
F:	SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS	31
G:	TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS	32
	OAMBI E EODMO	
H:	SAMPLE FORMS	55
1.	PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE/SECURITY FORM	55
2.	MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM	56
3.	CONTRACT FORM	57
l:	BID FORM & PRICE SCHEDULE	58
1.	BID FORM	58
2.	PRICE SCHEDULES	59 & 60
۷.	I MOL GOLLDOLLO	J3 & 00

A: Instructions to Bidders. (ITB)

1. INTRODUCTION

1. GENERAL

1.1 Dow University of Health Sciences (DUHS), Karachi has allocated fund for the **Dow University Hospital.** It is intended that part of the proceeds of this fund will be applied to eligible payments under the contract for the **Procurement of Medical Equipment / Instruments.**

2. ELIGIBLE BIDDERS

- 2.1. This Invitation for Bids is open to all original Manufacturers, within Pakistan and abroad, and their Authorized Agents / Importers / Bidders / Distributors.
- 2.2. Bidders should not be associated, or have been associated in the past, directly or indirectly, with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by the University to provide consulting services for the preparation of the design, specifications, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods to be purchased under this Invitation for Bids.
- 2.3. Government-owned enterprises may participate only if they are legally and financially autonomous, if they operate under commercial law, and if they are not a dependent agency of the Federal Govt. or Provincial Govt.
- 2.4. Bidder should not be eligible to bid if they are under a declaration of ineligibility for corrupt and fraudulent practices issued by any Government organization in accordance with sub clause 35.1.

3. ELIGIBLE GOODS

3.1 All goods and related services to be supplied under the contract shall have their origin in eligible source countries and all expenditures made under the contract shall be limited to such goods and services. For this purpose, the term "Goods" includes any Goods that are the subject of this Invitation for Bids and the term "Services" shall include related services such as transportation, insurance etc. The "Origin" means the place where the "goods" are mined, grown, or produced, or the place from which the "related services" are supplied. Goods are produced through manufacturing or processing, or substantial and major assembly of ingredients / components, a commercially recognized product results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components.

2. THE BIDDING PROCEDURE

- 4. Single Stage Two Envelope Procedure
 - (a) Bid shall comprise a single package containing two separate envelopes. Each envelope shall contain separately the financial proposal and the technical proposal;
 - (b) Envelopes shall be marked as "FINANCIAL PROPOSAL" and TECHNICAL PROPOSAL" in bold and legible letters to avoid confusion;
 - (c) Initially, only the envelope marked "TECHNICAL PROPOSAL" shall be opened;
 - (d) Envelope marked as "FINANCIAL PROPOSAL" shall be retained in the custody of the procuring agency without being opened;
 - (e) Procuring agency shall evaluate the technical proposal in a manner prescribed in advance, without reference to the price and reject any proposal which does not conform to the specified requirements;
 - (f) No amendments in the technical proposal shall be permitted during the technical evaluation;
 - (g) Financial proposals of technically qualified bids shall be opened publicly at a time, date and venue announced and communicated to the bidders in advance;
 - (h) Financial proposal of bids found technically non-responsive shall be returned un-opened to the respective bidders; and
 - (j) Bid found to be the lowest evaluated or best evaluated bid shall be accepted.
 - 4.2 The bids shall be opened in the presence of bidders or their authorized representative at the prescribed time, date and venue.

3. THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS

5. CONTENTS OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS

5.1 The Bidding Documents:

In addition to the Invitation for Bids (IFB) / Tender Notice, the bidding documents include:

- i. Instructions to Bidders (ITB);
- ii. General Conditions of Contract (GCC);
- iii. Special Conditions of Contract (SCC);
- iv. Schedule of Requirements;
- v. Technical Specifications;
- vi. Contract Form;
- vii. Manufacturer's Authorization Form;
- viii. Performance Guarantee Form;
- ix. Bid Form; and
- x. Price Schedules.
- 5.2 In case of discrepancies between the Invitation for Bids (IFB) / Tender Notice and the Bidding Documents, the Bidding Documents shall take precedence.
- 5.3 The bidders are expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the bidding documents. Failure to furnish complete

information required in the bidding documents or to submit a bid not substantially responsive to the bidding documents may result in rejection.

6. AMENDMENT OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS

- At any time prior to the deadline for submission of bids, the Procuring Agency may, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective Bidder, modify the bidding documents by amendment.
- 6.2 All prospective bidders that have received the bidding documents will be notified the amendment(s) in writing, which will be binding on them.
- 6.3 In order to allow prospective bidders reasonable time to take the amendment(s) into account in preparing their bids, the Procuring Agency may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for submission of the bids.

4. PREPARATION OF BIDS

7. LANGUAGE OF BID

7.1 Preparation of Bids

The bid prepared by the bidder, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the bid exchanged by the bidder and the Procuring Agency shall be in English. Supporting documents and printed literature furnished by the bidder may be in another language provided these are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in English, in which case for purposes of interpretation of the Bid, the translated version shall prevail.

8. DOCUMENTS COMPRISING THE BID

- 8.1 The bid prepared by the Bidder shall comprise the following:
 - (a) Bid Form;
 - (b) Price Schedule;
 - (c) Documentary evidence to the effect that the Bidder is eligible to bid and is qualified to perform the Contract if its bid is accepted;
 - (d) Documentary evidence to the effect that the goods to be supplied by the Bidder are eligible goods and related services as defined in clause-3 and conform to the bidding documents; and
 - (e) Bid Security.

9. BID PRICES

- 9.1 The prices and discounts quoted by the Bidder in the Bid Form and in the Price Schedules shall conform to the requirements specified below.
- 9.2 All items in the Schedule of Supply must be listed and priced separately in the Price Schedules. If a Price Schedule shows items listed but not priced, their

- prices shall be assumed to be included in the prices of other items. Items not listed in the Price Schedule shall be assumed not to be included in the Bid.
- 9.3 The price to be quoted in the Bid Form shall be the total price of the Bid excluding any discounts offered.
- 9.4 The Bidder shall quote any unconditional discounts and the methodology for their application in the Bid Form.
- 9.5 Prices proposed in the Price Schedule Forms for Goods, shall be disaggregated, when appropriate. This disaggregation shall be solely for the purpose of facilitating the comparison of Bids by the Procuring Agency. This shall not in any way limit the Procuring Agency's right to contract on any of the terms offered:
 - (a) Price Schedule For Goods offered from within the Procuring Agency's country:
 - (i) Detailed Specification of Stores
 - (ii) Model / Cat No.
 - (iii) Name of Manufacturer.
 - (iv) Country of Origin
 - (v) Quantity of Stores
 - (vi) Unit
 - (vii) the unit price of the goods quoted on delivered duty paid (DDP) basis, including all customs duties and sales and other taxes already paid or payable on the components and raw material used in the manufacture or assembly of goods, or on the previously imported goods of foreign origin;
 - (viii) If there is no mention of taxes, the offered/quoted price will be considered as inclusive of all prevailing taxes/duties. The benefit of exemption from or reduction in the GST or other taxes during the contract period shall be passed on to the Procuring Agency; and
 - (ix) the total price for the item.
 - (b) Price Schedule For Goods offered from outside the Procuring Agency's country:
 - (i) Detailed Specification of Stores
 - (ii) Model / Cat No.
 - (iii) Name of Manufacturer.
 - (iv) Country of Origin
 - (v) Quantity of Stores
 - (vi) Unit
 - (vii) Currency of Bid

- (viii) the unit price of the goods quoted on CFR / CNF/ C&F / CPT basis (Karachi Port), in the Procuring Agency's country;
- (ix) the total price for the item in foreign currency.
- 9.6 Final Prices quoted by the Bidder shall be fixed during the Bidder's performance of the Contract and not subject to variation on any account. A Bid submitted with an adjustable price quotation shall be treated as nonresponsive and shall be rejected.
- 9.7 If it was proved during the contract period that bidder has supplied the contracted item(s) to any other purchasing agency in Pakistan at the prices lower then the contracted prices, the balance amount will be deducted from the bill and / or security deposit of the bidder.

10. BID CURRENCIES

- 10.1 Prices shall be quoted in Pakistani Rupees for goods offered within the Procuring Agency's country on delivered duty paid (DDP).
- 10.2 Price shall be quoted in foreign currency for goods offered outside the Procuring Agency's country on CFR / CNF/ C&F / CPT Basis.

11. DOCUMENTS ESTABLISHING BIDDER'S ELIGIBILITY AND QUALIFICATION

- 11.1 The documentary evidence of the Bidder's qualifications to perform the contract if its bid is accepted shall establish to the Procuring Agency's satisfaction:
 - (a) that, in the case of a Bidder offering to supply goods under the contract which the Bidder did not manufacture or otherwise produce, the Bidder has been duly authorized by the goods' Manufacturer or producer to supply the goods in the Procuring Agency's country;
 - (b) that the Bidder has the financial, technical, and production capability necessary to perform the contract;
 - (c) that, in the case of a Bidder not doing business within the Procuring Agency's country, the Bidder is or will be (if awarded the contract) represented by an Agent in that country equipped, and able to carry out the Bidder's maintenance, repair, and spare parts-stocking obligations prescribed in the Conditions of Contract and/or Technical Specifications; and
 - (d) that the Bidder meets the evaluation & qualification criteria of bidding document.

12. DOCUMENTS ESTABLISHING GOODS' ELIGIBILITY AND CONFORMITY TO BIDDING DOCUMENTS

Pursuant to ITB Clause 8, the Bidder shall furnish, as part of its bid, documents establishing the eligibility and conformity to the bidding

- documents of all goods and services which the Bidder proposes to supply under the contract.
- 12.2 The documentary evidence of the eligibility of the goods and services shall consist of a statement in the Price Schedule of the country of origin of the goods and services offered which shall be confirmed by a certificate of origin issued at the time of shipment.
- 12.3 The documentary evidence of conformity of the goods and services to the bidding documents may be in the form of literature, drawings, and data, and shall consist of:
 - (a) a detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristics of the goods; and
 - (b) an item-by-item commentary on the Procuring Agency's Technical Specifications demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the goods and services to those specifications, or a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Technical Specifications.
- 12.4 For purposes of the commentary to be furnished pursuant to ITB Clause 12.3(b) above, the Bidder shall note that standards for workmanship, material, and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers designated by the Procuring Agency in its Technical Specifications, are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive. The Bidder may substitute alternative standards, brand names, and/or catalogue numbers in its bid, provided that it demonstrates to the Procuring Agency's satisfaction that the substitutions ensure substantial equivalence to those designated in the Technical Specifications.

13. BID SECURITY

- 13.1 The Bidder shall furnish, as part of its proposal, a Bid Security in the amount and currency specified in the Bid Data Sheet and SCC. Unsuccessful bidders' Bid Security will be returned soon after approval of the successful Bidder. The successful Bidder's Bid Security will be discharged upon signing of contract and furnishing the Performance Security bond, duly guaranteed by a scheduled bank.
- 13.2 The Bid Security shall remain valid for a period of 28 days beyond the bid validity period.
- 13.2 The Bid Security is required to protect the Procuring Agency against the risk of Bidder's conduct, which would warrant the Security's forfeiture;
- 13.3 The Bid Security may be forfeited:
 - (a) if a Bidder withdraws its bid during the period of bid validity; or
 - (b) in the case of a successful Bidder, the Bidder fails:
 - (i) to sign the Contract; or
 - (ii) to complete the supplies in accordance with the General Conditions of Contract.

14. BID VALIDITY

- 14.1 Bids shall remain valid for 90 days from the date of its opening. A bid valid for a shorter period shall be treated as non-responsive and rejected.
- 14.2 The Procuring Agency shall ordinarily be under an obligation to process and evaluate the bids within the stipulated bid validity period. However, for any reasons to be recorded in writing, if an extension is considered necessary, all those who have submitted their bids shall be asked to extend their respective bid validity period.

15. ALTERNATIVE BIDS

15.1 If any bidder elects to submit alternative proposal(s), complete information on the alternative items including all data relating to technical specifications shall be given as per following table.

Sr. No.	Description of Stores	Statement of Variation from Specifications	Reasons for Variations

5. SUBMISSION OF BIDS

16. SEALING AND MARKING OF BIDS

- 16.1 The envelopes shall:
 - (a) bear the name and address of the Bidder;
 - (b) bear the specific identification Name and Number of this bidding process indicated in the Bid Data Sheet; and
 - (c) bear the Procuring Agency's name and address i.e. Dow University of Health Sciences (Ojha Campus), Procurement Directorate, Prof. Masood Hameed Khan Library Building, SUPARCO Road, off Main University Road, Gulzar-e-Hijri, Scheme No. 33, Karachi and a statement: "DO NOT OPEN BEFORE," the time and date specified in the Bid Data Sheet.
- 16.2 If all envelopes are not sealed and marked as required, the Procuring Agency will assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the bid.

17. DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION OF BIDS

17.1 Bids must be submitted by the bidders and received by the Procuring Agency at the specified address not later than the time and date specified in the Bid Data Sheet.

17.2 The Procuring Agency may, at its convenience, extend this deadline for submission of bids by amending the bidding documents in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring Agency and the Bidders previously subject to the deadline will thereafter be subject to the deadline as extended.

18. LATE BID

Any bid received by the Procuring Agency after the deadline for submission of bids prescribed by the Procuring Agency shall not be entertained and returned unopened to the bidder.

19. WITHDRAWAL OF BIDS

19.1 The Bidder may after its submission withdraw prior to the expiry of the deadline prescribed for submission of bids.

6. OPENING AND EVALUATION OF BIDS

20. OPENING OF BIDS BY THE PROCURING AGENCY

- 22.1 The Procuring Agency will open all bids in the presence of bidders' representatives who choose to attend, at the time, on the date, and at the place specified in the Bid Data Sheet. The bidders' representatives who are present shall sign a register evidencing their attendance.
- 22.2 The bidders' names, bid modifications or withdrawals, bid prices, discounts, and the presence or absence of requisite bid security and such other details as the Procuring Agency, at its discretion, may consider appropriate, will be announced at the opening. No bid shall be rejected at bid opening, except for late bids, which shall be returned unopened to the Bidder pursuant to ITB Clause 18.
- 22.3 Bids (and modifications sent pursuant to ITB Clause 19) that are not opened and read out at bid opening shall not be considered further for evaluation, irrespective of the circumstances. Withdrawn bids will be returned unopened to the bidders.

21. CLARIFICATION OF BIDS

During evaluation of the bids, the Procuring Agency may, at its discretion, ask the Bidder for a clarification of its bid. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing, and no change in the prices or substance of the bid shall be sought, offered, or permitted.

22. PRELIMINARY EXAMINATION

22.1 The Procuring Agency will examine the bids to determine whether they are complete, whether any computational errors have been made, whether

- required sureties have been furnished, whether the documents have been properly signed, and whether the bids are generally in order.
- 22.2 Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis. If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantity, the unit price shall prevail, and the total price shall be corrected. If the Supplier does not accept the correction of the errors, its bid will be rejected, and its bid security may be forfeited. If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words will prevail.
- 22.3 The Procuring Agency may waive any minor informality, nonconformity, or irregularity in a bid which does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or affect the relative ranking of any Bidder.
- 22.4 Prior to the detailed evaluation, pursuant to ITB Clause 23 the Procuring Agency will determine the substantial responsiveness of each bid to the bidding documents. For purposes of these Clauses, a substantially responsive bid is one which conforms to all the terms and conditions of the bidding documents without material deviations. Deviations from, or objections or reservations to critical provisions, such as those concerning Bid Security, Applicable Law, and Taxes and Duties, will be deemed to be a material deviation. The Procuring Agency's determination of a bid's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the bid itself without recourse to extrinsic evidence.
- 22.5 If a bid is not substantially responsive, it will be rejected by the Procuring Agency and may not subsequently be made responsive by the Bidder by correction of the nonconformity.

23. EVALUATION AND COMPARISON OF BIDS

- 23.1 The Procuring Agency will evaluate and compare the bids which have been determined to be substantially responsive, pursuant to ITB Clause 22.
- 23.2 The Procuring Agency's evaluation of a bid will be on delivered duty paid (DDP) inclusive of prevailing duties/taxes and CFR / CNF/ C&F / CPT basis and will exclude any allowance for price adjustment during the period of execution of the contract, if provided in the bid.
- 23.3 The Procuring Agency's evaluation of a bid will take into account, in addition to the bid price quoted, one or more of the following factors, and quantified in ITB Clause 24:
 - (a) **Incidental costs**

Incidental costs provided by the bidder will be added by Procuring Agency to the bid price at the final destination.

(b) Delivery schedule offered in the bid

The goods covered under this invitation are required to be delivered (shipped) within an acceptable range of weeks specified in the Schedule of Requirement.

(c) Deviations in payment schedule from that specified in the Special Conditions of Contract

Bidders shall state their bid price for the payment schedule outlined in the SCC. Bids will be evaluated on the basis of this base price. Bidders are, however, permitted to state an alternative payment schedule and indicate the reduction in bid price they wish to offer for such alternative payment schedule. The Procuring Agency may consider the alternative payment schedule offered by the selected Bidder.

(d) Cost of components, mandatory spare parts, and service

The Procuring Agency will estimate the cost of spare parts usage in the initial period of operation, based on information furnished by each Bidder, as well as on past experience of the Procuring Agency or other procuring agencies in similar situations. Such costs shall be added to the bid price for evaluation.

(e) Availability of spare parts and after sales services for the equipment offered in the bid

The cost to the Procuring Agency of establishing the minimum service facilities and parts inventories, as outlined in the Bid Data Sheet or elsewhere in the bidding documents, if quoted separately, shall be added to the bid price.

(f) Projected operating and maintenance costs during the life of the equipment;

Since the operating and maintenance costs of the goods under procurement form a major part of the life cycle cost of the equipment, these costs will be evaluated in accordance with the criteria specified in the Bid Data Sheet or in the Technical Specifications.

(g) Performance and productivity of the equipment offered

Bidders shall state the guaranteed performance or efficiency in response to the Technical Specification. For each drop in the performance or efficiency below the norm of 100, an adjustment for an amount will be added to the bid price, representing the capitalized cost of additional operating costs over the life of the plant, using the methodology specified in the Bid Data Sheet or in the Technical Specifications.

24. EVALUATION / QUALIFICATION CRITERIA

24.1 The procuring agency reserves the right to evaluate and compare the bids on itemized basis OR on the Group basis OR on the basis of a group of similar nature goods OR goods compatible with each other.

24.2 **Merit Point System:**

The following merit point system for weighing evaluation factors/criteria will be applied for technical proposals.

- 24.3 If a bidder fails to obtain "<u>minimum 20 marks</u>" against the criteria "Conformity to the Purchaser's Specifications" and unable to provide valid manufacturer Authorization, its offer will not be considered for further evaluation and rejected.
- 24.4 Bidders achieving minimum 70 marks will be considered only for further process. Documentary evidence must be attached in support of each parameter.

A. PRODUCT EVALUATION

S#	PARAMETERS / SUB-PARAMETERS	Total Marks
1	Conformity to the Purchaser's Specifications	25
1.1	Fully compliant with the required specifications	25
1.2	Compliant with minor deviation (up to 10% subject to main function is not effected)	20
2	Product Certification	15
2.1	Food and Drug Administration (FDA) and European Community (CE) MDD or Japan Industrial Standard (JIS) / Japan Quality Assurance Organization (JQAO) / Certificate issued by Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare Govt. of Japan	15
2.2	European Community (CE) MDD and Japan Industrial Standard (JIS) / Japan Quality Assurance Organization (JQAO) / Certificate issued by Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare Govt. of Japan	12
2.3	Food and Drug Administration (FDA) 510K	10
2.4	European Community (CE) MDD	08
2.5	Japan Industrial Standard (JIS)/Japan Quality Assurance Organization (JQAO)/ Certificate issued by Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare Govt. of Japan	08
	TOTAL MARKS PRODUCT EVALUATION (A)	40

B. BIDDER EVALUATION

S#	PARAMETERS / SUB-PARAMETERS			
3	Legal Requirement	Marks 18		
3.1	Manufacturer Authorization	12		
3.2	Bid Form (without prices)	4		
3.3	Tender Purchase Receipt	2		
3.4	Taxation Certificate (NTN and GST)	2		
4	Technical Staff	12		
4.1	Diploma Engineers (minimum two)	4		
4.2	Graduate Engineers (For High Tech / Critical equipment Graduate Engineer of relevant field) (minimum two)	6		
4.3	MSc / PhD qualification of relevant field OR Foreign training for quoted model (minimum two)	2		
5	Networking and Training	7		
5.1	Networking setup across Pakistan	5		
	(1 mark for each setup upto maximum 5)			
5.2	Certificate to the affect that the firm will provide training in the use of equipment to the relevant technical staff. Training plan must be attached	2		
	with certificate			
6	Delivery Schedule	4		
6.1	4 to 8 Weeks or earlier 9 to 12 Weeks or more	2		
7.1	Past Experience / Performance Satisfactory performance certificate / Installation Report for the quoted	4		
7.1	equipment from the medical institutions within Pakistan	-		
	(1 mark for each certificate)			
8	Financial Status	10		
8.1	Recent Bank Certificate (issued during the current financial year)	2		
8.2	Last financial year's verified Balance Sheet / Income Tax Return Forms	4		
8.3	Yearly turn-over of equal to or over 100 Million	4		
9	Bonus points	5		
9.1	Extended Warranty period free of cost (at least one year) (the firm offered greater period will get the marks)	5		
	TOTAL BIDDER EVALUATION (B)	60		
	GRAND TOTAL (A + B)	100		

24.5 Only those item's Financial offer will be announced / considered which were technically qualify by the Committee. Bidders are advised to give separate sealed envelope (s) of every quoted item and should mention the name of the item and tender serial number on the face of the sealed envelope in **BOLD** and legible letters to avoid confusion, otherwise, the Financial Proposal Envelope will be opened on qualified item basis and it will not be challenged by the bidder that procuring agency has opened the Financial Proposal of the disqualified items besides qualified items.

24.6 Litigation History

The Bidder should not be involved in any litigation with the Procuring Agency / Government Department (Provincial/Federal), else their bid will be rejected.

25. CONTACTING THE PROCURING AGENCY

- 25.1 No bidder shall contact the Procuring Agency on any matter relating to its bid, from the time of the bid opening to the time the Contract is awarded. If any bidder wishes to bring additional information to the notice of the Procuring Agency, it may do so in writing.
- Any direct or indirect effort by a bidding firm to influence the Procuring Agency during the process of selection of a bidder or award of contract may besides rejection of its bid result into its disqualification from participation in the Procuring Agency's future bids.

26. REJECTION OF BIDS

26.1 Notwithstanding anything stated here-before after the Procuring Agency may reject any or all bids at any time prior to the acceptance of a bid. The Procuring Agency may upon request, communicate to a bidder, the grounds for its rejection, but shall not be under obligation to justify those grounds.

27. RE-BIDDING

27.1 If the Procuring Agency has rejected all bids, it may move for a re-bidding or may seek any alternative method of procurement under the provisions of the prevailing Rules.

28. ANNOUNCEMENT OF EVALUATION REPORT

28.1 The Procuring Agency will announce the Evaluation Report and the resultant acceptance or rejection of bids at least seven days prior to the award of procurement contract.

25 AWARD OF CONTRACT

29. ACCEPTANCE OF BID AND AWARD CRITERIA

29.1 The bidder with lowest evaluated bid under clause 22, 23 & 24, if not in conflict with any other law, rules, regulations or policy of the Government, will be awarded the contract within the original or extended period of bid validity.

30. PROCURING AGENCY'S RIGHT TO VERY QUANTITIES

30.1 The Procuring Agency reserves the right to increase or decrease the quantity of stores originally specified in the Price Schedule and Schedule of Requirements without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions.

31. LIMITATIONS ON NEGOTIATIONS

- 31.1 The Procuring Agency reserves the right to hold negotiation of rates, delivery schedule or completion schedule for all the items or any item.
- 31.2 Negotiations will not be used to change substantially:
 - i. the technical quality or details of the requirement, including the tasks or responsibilities of the bidder or the performance of the goods;
 - ii. the terms and conditions of the Contract and:
 - iii. anything affecting the crucial or deciding factors in the evaluation of the proposals / bid and / or selection of successful bidder..

32. NOTIFICATION OF AWARD

32.1 Prior to the expiry of the original or extended period of bid validity, the successful bidder will be informed in writing of acceptance of its bid by the Procuring Agency.

33. SIGNING OF CONTRACT

- 33.1 While conveying acceptance of bid to the successful bidder, the Procuring Agency will send the bidder Contract Form provided in the bidding documents, incorporating all points of agreement between the Parties.
- 33.2 Ten days after the official announcement of the award, both the successful Bidder and the Procuring Agency will sign and date the Contract on legal stamp paper valuing 0.35% of the value of contract, (cost shall be borne by the bidder). In case the successful Bidder, after completion of all codal formalities, shows inability to sign the Contract, its Bid Security shall be forfeited. The firm may also be blacklisted from taking part in any future bidding of Procuring Agency for a period upto five Years. In such a situation, the Procuring Agency may make the award to the next lowest evaluated responsive bidder or move for re-bid.

34. PERFORMANCE SECURITY

- 34.1 The successful Bidder shall furnish Performance Security. Upon submission of Performance Security the Bid Security will be returned to the Bidder. The amount of Performance Security is specified at Bid Data Sheet.
- 34.2 Failure of the successful Bidder to comply with any of the requirements specified in this document shall be considered as sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Bid Security, in which event the Procuring Agency may make the award to the next lowest evaluated Bidder at the risk and cost of the former.

35. CORRUPT OR FRAUDULENT PRACTICES

- 35.1 (a) the Procuring Agency and the Bidders / Manufacturers / Contractors are expected to observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement and execution of the Contract. In pursuance of this policy, the relevant terms / phrases as may apply are defined below:
 - (i) "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving or soliciting of any thing of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in Contract execution; and
 - (ii) "fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a Contract to the detriment of the Procuring Agency, and includes collusive practice among Bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial non competitive levels and to deprive the Procuring Agency of the benefits of free and open competition;
 - (b) the Procuring Agency will take all possible administrative / legal measures if it is found that the Bidder recommended for award was / is engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practice(s) before or after signing of the contract resulting into the conviction of the proprietor under criminal case besides blacklisting of the firm either indefinitely or for such period of time as may be determined by the Procuring Agency.
 - (c) will declare a firm ineligible, either indefinitely or for a stated period of time, for the award of a Contract if it, at any time, determines that the firm has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing a Contract.

B: General Conditions of Contract (GCC)

1. DEFINITIONS

- 1.1 In this Contract, the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:
 - (a) "The Contract" means the agreement entered into between the Procuring Agency and the Bidder, as recorded in the Contract Form signed by the Parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
 - (b) "The Contract Price" means the price payable to the Bidder under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its Contractual obligations.
 - (c) "Goods" means all of the commodities, raw material, machinery and equipment, and/or other materials that the Supplier is required to supply to the Procuring Agency under the Contract.
 - (d) "Related Services" means the services incidental to the supply of the goods, such as insurance, installation, training and initial maintenance, printing of special instructions on the label and packing, design and logo of the Procuring Agency, transportation of goods up to the desired destinations and other such obligations of the Bidder covered under the Contract.
 - (e) "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract contained in this section.
 - (f) "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
 - (g) "The Procuring Agency" means the Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi.
 - (h) "The Bidder" means the individual or firm supplying the goods under this Contract.
 - (i) "Day" means official working day excluding national holidays.

2. APPLICATION

2.1 These General Conditions shall apply to the extent that they are not inconsistent with provisions of other parts of the Contract.

3. STANDARDS

3.1 The goods supplied under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Technical Specifications goods eligibility criteria.

4. USE OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION

- 4.1 The Bidder shall not without the Procuring Agency's prior written consent, disclose the Contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern; sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the Procuring Agency in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the Bidder in the performance of the Contract. Disclosure to such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only, as far as may be' necessary, to such performance and not further or otherwise.
- 4.2 Any document, other than the Contract itself, shall remain the property of the Procuring Agency and shall be returned (all copies) on completion of the Bidder's performance under the Contract.
- 4.3 The Bidder shall permit the Procuring Agency to inspect the Bidder's accounts and records relating to the performance of the Supplies.

5. PATENT RIGHTS

5.1 The Bidder shall indemnify the Procuring Agency against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the Goods or any part thereof in the country.

6. ENSURING STORAGE ARRANGEMENTS

6.1 To ensure storage arrangements for the intended supplies, the Bidder shall inform the Procuring Agency at least two weeks prior to the arrival of the consignments at its store/warehouse. However, in case no space is available at its store/warehouse at the time of supply, the Procuring Agency shall, seven days prior to such a situation, inform the Bidder, in writing, of the possible time-frame of availability of space by which the supplies could be made. In case the Bidder abides by the given time frame, he will not be penalized for delay.

7. INSPECTIONS, TESTS AND TRAINING

- 7.1 The Procuring Agency or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or test the goods to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications at the cost payable by the Bidder.
- 7.2 The Procuring Agency's right to inspect, test and, where necessary, reject the goods either at Bidder's premises or upon arrival at Procuring Agency's destinations shall in no way be limited or waived by reasons of the goods having previously been inspected, tested, and approved by the Procuring

Agency or its representative prior to the goods shipment from the manufacturing point.

7.3 Any specialized training required for the smooth operation of the goods shall be the responsibility of the Bidder.

8. DELIVERY AND DOCUMENTS

8.1 The Bidder shall in accordance with the terms specified in the Schedule of Requirements make delivery of the goods. Details of documents to be furnished by the Bidder are specified in SCC.

9. INSURANCE

9.1 The goods supplied under the Contract shall be delivered to the Procuring Agency after the payment of all taxes and customs duty, cess, octroi charges etc. Risk will be transferred to the Procuring Agency only after the delivery of these goods has been made to the Procuring Agency. Hence, payment of insurance premium, if any, shall be the responsibility of the Bidder.

10. TRANSPORTATION

- 10.1 The Bidder shall arrange such transportation of the goods as is required to prevent them from damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination as indicated in the Schedule of Requirements.
- 10.2 The goods shall be supplied on "D.D.P" basis at the Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi AND / OR "CFR / CNF/ C&F / CPT" Basis at Karachi Port as per Schedule of Requirements on the risk and cost of the Bidder. Transportation including loading/unloading of goods shall be the responsibility of Bidder.

11. INCIDENTAL SERVICES

11.1 The Bidder will be required to provide to the Procuring Agency incidental services the cost of which should be included in the total bid price.

12. WARRANTY / GUARANTEE

- 12.1 The term period of warranty / guarantee mean the period of twelve (12) months form the date on which the Stores have been put into operation and demonstrated to the University staff. In any case this period shall not exceed eighteen (18) months from the date of taking-over certificate.
- 12.2 During the period of warranty / guarantee, the Contractor shall remedy, at his / her expense, all defects in design, materials, and workmanship that may develop or are revealed under normal use of the goods upon receiving written notice from the University; the notice shall indicate in what respect the goods are faulty.

- 12.3 The previsions of this Clause include all the expenses that the Contractor may have to incur for delivery and installation of such replacement parts, material and equipment as are needed for satisfactory operation of the goods at the University premises.
- 12.4 The contactor shall provide warranty / guarantee for supply of kits and chemicals, consumables, films etc. for at least 05 years (where applicable).
- 12.5 The contractor shall remain responsible for providing after sale services even after expiry of warranty / guarantee period and sign a Service Contract including Parts with Procuring Agency for 05 years (minimum). Bidder shall separately quote the price of service contract inclusive of parts.
- 12.6 In case of consumable items, kits, chemicals, films etc. the contractor shall remain responsible for specificity, efficacy & sensitivity with maximum period of expiry as much allowed by manufacturer.
- 12.7 The Procuring Agency shall promptly notify the Bidder in writing of any claims arising out of this warranty.

13. PAYMENT

13.1 The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Bidder under this Contract are specified in SCC.

14. ASSIGNMENT

14.1 The Bidder shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform to another party under this Contract, except with the Procuring Agency's prior written consent.

15. DELAYS IN THE BIDDER'S PERFORMANCE

- 15.1 Delivery of the goods shall be made by the Bidder in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the Procuring Agency in the Schedule of Requirements / Contract Award.
- 15 2 If at any time in the course of performance of the Contract, the Bidder encounters anything impeding timely delivery of the goods, he shall promptly notify the Procuring Agency in writing of the causes of delay and its likely duration. As soon as practicable, after receipt of the Bidder's notice, the Procuring Agency shall evaluate the situation and may, depending on merits of the situation, extend the Bidder's time for performance, with or without liquidated damages, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the Parties by a supplementary Contract to be treated as an addendum to the original contract.
- 15.3 Any undue delay by the Bidder in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render it liable to the imposition of liquidated damages.

16. PENALTIES LIQUIDATED DAMAGES

In case of late delivery, even for reasons beyond control, penalty as specified in SCC will be imposed upon the Bidder / Manufacturer. The Procuring Agency may consider termination of the Contract in case there is an unusual delay in the delivery of the goods whereby the ongoing activity is likely to be affected seriously.

17. TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT

- 17.1 The Procuring Agency may, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by a written notice of default sent to the Bidder, terminate this Contract in whole or in part if:
 - (a) the Bidder fails to deliver any or all installments of the goods within the period(s) specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the Procuring Agency;
 - (b) the Bidder fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the Contract to the satisfaction of the Procuring Agency; and
 - (c) the Bidder, in the judgment of the Procuring Agency, has engaged itself in corrupt or fraudulent practices before or after executing the Contract.

18. FORCE MAJEURE

18.1 The Bidder shall not be liable for forfeiture of its Performance Guaranty/ Bid Security, or termination / blacklisting for default if and to the extent that this delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure. For the purposes of this Clause Force Majeure means an act of God or an event beyond the control of the Bidder and not involving the Bidder's fault or negligence directly or indirectly purporting to mal-planning, mismanagement and /or lack of foresight to handle the situation. Such events may include but are not restricted to acts of the Procuring Agency in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, earthquakes, strikes, epidemics, quarantine restrictions and freight embargoes. If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Bidder shall promptly notify the Procuring Agency in writing with sufficient and valid evidence of such condition and the cause thereof. The Committee, constituted for redressing grievances, will examine the pros and cons of the case and all reasonable alternative means for completion of purchase order under the Contract and will submit its recommendations to the competent authority. However, unless otherwise directed by the Procuring Agency in writing, the Bidder shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical and shall seek reasonable' alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event.

19. TERMINATION FOR INSOLVENCY

19.1 The Procuring Agency may at any time terminate the Contract by giving written notice of one month time to the Bidder if the Bidder becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In that event, termination will be without compensation

to the Bidder, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right or remedy which has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the Parties.

20. ARBITRATION AND RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES

- 20.1 The Procuring Agency and the Bidder shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiations any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract.
- 20.2 If, after thirty (30) days from the commencement of such informal negotiations, the Procuring Agency and the Bidder have been unable to resolve amicably a Contract dispute, either party may require that the dispute be referred to the Arbitrator for resolution through arbitration.
- 20.3 In case of any dispute concerning the interpretation and/or application of this Contract is to be settled through arbitration, the arbitrator to be appointed with the approval of the University's Syndicate. The decisions taken and/or award given by the sole arbitrator shall be final and binding on the Parties.

21. PACKING

- 21.1 The Bidder shall provide such packing of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract. The packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation during transit, and open storage. Packing case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the Goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
- 21.2 The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract, including additional requirements, if any, specified in SCC, and in any subsequent instructions ordered by the Procuring Agency.

22. GOVERNING LANGUAGE

22.1 The Contract shall be written in English language. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to the Contract, which are exchanged by the Parties, shall be written in English.

23. APPLICABLE LAW

23.1 This Contract shall be governed by the laws of Pakistan and the courts of Karachi - Pakistan shall have exclusive jurisdiction.

C: NOTICE INVITING TENDER (NIT)

No. DUHS/DP/2018/46/47 Dated 21 June 2018

Dow University of Health Sciences (DUHS), Karachi invites following bids on DDP basis from authorized Dealers / Distributors / Manufacturers, having registration with Federal Board of Revenue (FBR) / Sindh Revenue Board (SRB) for Income Tax and Sales Tax.

Name of Bid	Reference No.
Procurement of Hospital Equipment / Instruments	DUHS/DP/2018/46
Procurement of Lab. Equipment / Instruments for Dow College of	DUHS/DP/2018/47
Pharmacy	

Tender Fee	Rs. 2,000/- (Rupees two thousand only) Non-Refundable				
	in shape of Pay Order / Demand Draft in favor of Dow				
	University of Health Sciences, Karachi				
Bid Security	2% of the total bid value.				
Purchasing Date & Time	25 June 2018 to 10 July 2018				
Bids Delivery Date & Time	11 July 2018 up to 11:00 a.m.				
Bid Opening Date & Time	11 July 2018 at 11:30 a.m.				
	In case of any unforeseen situation or government holiday				
	resulting in closure of office on the date of opening, bids shall be				
	submitted / opened on next working day at the given time.				

Bidding document may be purchased by interested bidders on the submission of a written application, NTN, GST Certificates and Pay Order / Demand Draft of tender fee during office hours. Bidding Documents are also available at DUHS and SPPRA websites. Interested Bidders may obtain further information personally from 11:00 A.M. to 02:00 P.M.

Conditional Bids, Telegraphic Bids, Bids not accompanied by Bid Security of required amount and form, bids received after specific date and time and bids of Black Listed firms will be rejected.

The Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi (DUHS) reserves the right to reject any or all the bids subject to the relevant provisions of SPP Rules 2010 (Amended upto date).

Director Procurement
Dow University of Health Sciences (Ojha Campus)
Procurement Directorate at Library Block,
SUPARCO Road, off Main University Road,
Gulzar-e-Hijri, Scheme No. 33, Karachi.
Phone No. + 92-21-99261497

Email: director.procurement@duhs.edu.pk

D: Bid Data Sheet

The following specific data for the goods to be procured shall complement, supplement, or amend the provisions in the Instructions to Bidders (ITB). Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in ITB.

INTRODUCTION

- **ITB 1.1** Name of Procuring Agency: Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi.
- ITB 1.1 Name of Contract: **Procurement of Hospital Equipment / Instruments**

THE BIDDING PROCEDURE

ITB 4.1 Bids shall be accepted under the Single Stage - Two Envelope Procedure.

PREPARATION OF BIDS

- **ITB 7.1** Language of the bid shall be English
- For the Goods offered within the Procuring Agency's Country: the price quoted shall be on delivered duty paid (DDP) Basis at Consignee's End.

For the Goods offered from Outside the Procuring Agency's Country: the price quoted shall be on CFR / CNF/ C&F / CPT Karachi Basis.

- For the Goods offered within the Procuring Agency's Country: the price quoted shall be in Pak Rupees.
- **For the Goods offered from Outside the Procuring Agency's Country:** the price quoted shall be in **Foreign Currency**.
- ITB 13.1 The Bid Security shall not be less than 2% of the total Bid price in Pak Rupees.
- **ITB 14.1** Bid validity period shall be **90 days**.
- ITB 15.1 If any bidder elects to submit alternative proposal(s), complete information on the alternative items including all data relating to technical specifications shall be provided.

SUBMISSION OF BIDS

ITB 16.1 (b) The identification of this bidding process is:

Procurement of Hospital Equipment / Instruments Bid Reference No. DUHS/DP/2018/46 NIT No. DUHS/DP/2018/46/47 Dated 21 June 2018

ITB 16.1 (c) Dow University of Health Sciences (Ojha Campus), Procurement Directorate at Library Block, SUPARCO Road, off Main University Road, Gulzar-e-Hijri, Scheme No. 33, Karachi.

"Must bear the name of the bidder" and a warning "Do Not Opened Before the time and date of bid opening".

ITB 17.1 Deadline for bid submission: 11 July 2018 at 11:00 a.m.

OPENING & EVALUATION OF BIDS

ITB 20.1 The bid opening shall take place at:

Dow University of Health Sciences (Ojha Campus), Procurement Directorate at Library Block, SUPARCO Road, off Main University Road, Gulzar-e-Hijri, Scheme No. 33, Karachi.

Date: 11 July 2018
Time: 11:30 a.m.

CONTRACT AWARD

- ITB 31.1 Qty. could be increased or decreased during the contract period (including extended period) according to the actual requirement.
- The successful Bidder shall furnish the Performance Security equivalent to 5% of the total Contract amount from any scheduled banks in shape of Pay Order / Demand Draft / Call Deposit / Bank Guarantee. The Performance Guarantee/Security Form is provided in the bidding documents. Upon submission of Performance Security / Guarantee the Bid Security would be returned to the Bidder.

E: Special Conditions of Contract (SCC)

1. DEFINITIONS (GCC CLAUSE 1)

GCC 1.1 (g) The Procuring Agency is the Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi.

GCC 1.1 (h) The Bidder is: _____ (name and address of the successful bidder)

2. BID SECURITY (ITB CLAUSE 13)

ITB 13.1

The Bidder shall furnish, as part of its financial proposal/bid, refundable Bid Security in Pak Rupees @ 2% of the total bid value In the shape of Bank Draft / Pay Order / Call Deposit / Bank Guarantee in the name of the Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi. The financial bid found deficient of the Bid Security will be rejected. No personal cheque in lieu thereof will be acceptable at any cost. The previous Bid Security, if any, will not be considered or carried forward. However, the Bid Security of the successful Bidder will be returned upon submission of Performance Security equal to 5% of the Contract amount that will remain with the Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi till satisfactory completion of the Contract period. After delivery and acceptance of the Goods, the performance security shall be reduced to two (2) percent of the Contract Price to cover the Supplier's warranty obligations

3. INSPECTIONS, TESTS AND TRAINING (GCC CLAUSE 7)

GCC 7.1, 7.2 & 7.3 The goods received in the Dow University of Health Services, Karachi from the Bidder will be thoroughly inspected and examine by a Committee to make sure that the goods received conform to the specifications laid down in the bid documents and which have been approved by the Procurement Committee for procurement. The Committee will submit its inspection report, any deficiency pointed out by the Committee shall have to be rectified by the Bidder free of cost. The Bidder will be responsible to provide the Foreign and or Local Training to the University Staff for the specialized Equipment.

4. DELIVERY AND DOCUMENTS (GCC CLAUSE 8)

GCC Clause 8.1 (a) For Goods from within the Procuring Agency's country:

The Bidder shall provide the following documents at the time of delivery of goods to the Store / Warehouse of the Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi for verification duly completed in all respects:

- i. Original copies of Delivery Note (Delivery Challan) (in duplicate) showing item's description, make, model, quantity as well as Lot Number, Batch Number, Registration Number, manufacturing and expiry dates (if applicable).
- ii. Original copies of the Bidder's invoices (in duplicate) showing warranty, item's description, make, model as well as Lot Number, Batch Number, Registration Number, manufacturing and expiry dates (if applicable) per unit cost, and total amount.
- iii. Original copies of the Sales Tax Invoices (where applicable) in duplicate showing item's description, quantity, per unit cost (without GST), amount of GST and total amount (with GST).
- iv. Manufacturer's or Bidder's warranty certificate.
- v. Inspection certificate issued by the nominated inspection committee along with Bidder's factory inspection report.
- vi. Certificate of origin.

(b) For Goods supplied from abroad as per INCOTERM CFR / CNF/ C&F / CPT Karachi:

Details of shipping and documents to be furnished by the Bidder shall be:

Upon shipment, the Bidder shall notify the Procuring Agency and the Insurance Company by telex or fax or email the full details of the shipment, including Contract number, description of Goods, quantity, the vessel / flight, the Bill of Lading / Air Way Bill number and date, port of loading, date of shipment, port of discharge, etc. The Bidder shall send the following documents to the Procuring Agency, with a copy to the Insurance Company:

- i. 04 copies of the Bidder's invoice showing the description of the Goods, quantity, unit price, and total amount.
- ii. Original and 04 copies of the negotiable, clean, on-board bill of lading / air way bill marked "freight prepaid" and 04 copies of non-negotiable bill of lading / air way bill.
- iii. 04 copies of the packing list identifying contents of each package.
- iv. Insurance certificate.
- v. Manufacturer's or Bidder's warranty certificate.
- v. Inspection certificate, issued by the nominated inspection agency along with Bidder's factory inspection report.
- vi. Certificate of origin.

The Procuring Agency shall receive the above documents at least one week before arrival of the Goods at the port or place of arrival and, if

not received, the Bidder will be responsible for any consequent expenses.

5. INSURANCE (GCC CLAUSE 9)

GCC 9.1 The goods supplied under the Contract shall be on DDP / CFR / CNF/ C&F / CPT basis at consignee's end under which risk will be transferred to the Procuring Agency only after it has taken delivery of the goods. Hence insurance coverage is Bidder's responsibility.

6. WARRANTY / GUARANTEE (GCC CLAUSE 12)

- GCC 12.1 The goods shall be accompanied by manufacturer standard warranty / guarantee or 1 year, whichever is more.
- GCC 12.2 The Procuring Agency shall promptly notify the Bidder in writing of any claims arising out of this warranty.
- GCC 12.5 The bidder shall separately quote the price of post warranty service contract inclusive of parts for 5 years (minimum) in term of %age for total contract value.

7. PAYMENT (GCC CLAUSE 13)

- GCC 13.1 The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Bidder under this Contract shall be as follows:
 - i. For Goods supplied from within the Procuring Agency's country:
 - (a) Payment shall be made in Pak Rupees.
 - (b) The payment will be made to the Bidder within 30 days of the receipt of original delivery challan(s) and invoice(s) in duplicate duly completed in all respect and signed and stamped by the Chairman of the Inspection Committee. The Inspection Committee will prepare and submit a report of physical inspection with a certificate to the effect that the goods conform to the specifications laid down in the bidding documents.

OR

- ii. For Goods supplied from outside the Procuring Agency's country:
- (a) The Procuring Agency shall pay the Bidder or its Principal through irrevocable letter of credit opened in favor of the Bidder or Its Principal in a bank in its country, upon submission of all the requisite documents.
- (b) Bidder will bear all the additional bank charges inside and outside the Procuring Agency country on account of Confirmation of L/C, if he desire to establish a Confirmed L/C etc.

OR

- iii. For Goods supplied from outside the Procuring Agency's country:
- (a) The Procuring Agency shall pay the Bidder or its Principal through <u>3</u> <u>years deferred payment</u> by irrevocable letter of credit opened in favor

- of the Bidder or Its Principal in a bank in its country, upon submission of all the requisite documents.
- (b) Bidder will bear all the additional bank charges inside and outside the Procuring Agency country on account of Confirmation of L/C, if he desire to establish a Confirmed L/C etc.

8. PENALTIES/ LIQUIDATED DAMAGES (GCC CLAUSE 16)

GCC 16.1 In case deliveries are not completed within the time frame specified in the schedule of requirements / contract, a Show Cause Notice will be served on the Bidder which will be following by cancellation of the Contract to the extent of non-delivered portion of installments. No supplies will be accepted and the amount of Performance Guarantee / Security to the extent of non-delivered portion of supplies of relevant installments will be forfeited. If the firm fails to supply the whole installments, the entire amount of Performance Guarantee/Security will be forfeited to the Government Account and the firm will be blacklisted at least for two years for future participation in bids:

The liquidated damage shall be 0.5 % per week or part thereof. The maximum amount of liquidated damages shall be 10% of the amount of contract. Once the cumulative amount of liquidated damages reaches ten percent (10%) of the amount of the contract, the Procuring Agency shall rescind the contract, without prejudice to other courses of action and remedies open to it.

9. ARBITRATION" AND RESOLUTION OF DISPUTES (GCC CLAUSE 20)

GCC 20.3 Dispute resolution mechanism to be applied shall be as follows:

In case of any dispute concerning the interpretation and/or application of this Contract is to be settled through arbitration, the arbitrator to be appointed with the approval of the University's Syndicate. The decisions taken and/or award given by the sole arbitrator shall be final and binding on the Parties

10. PACKING (GCC CLAUSE 21)

GCC 21.1 The packing, marking and documentation within and outside the packages shall be as per manufacturer standards meeting the safety requirements of the goods.

12. GOVERNING LANGUAGE (GCC CLAUSE 22)

GCC 22.1 The language of this Contract shall be English.

11. APPLICABLE LAWS (GCC CLAUSE 23)

GCC 23.1 The Contract shall be governed by the Laws of Pakistan and the Courts of Pakistan shall have exclusive jurisdiction.

12. NOTICES

Procuring Agency's address for notice purposes:

Director Procurement
Dow University of Health Sciences (Ojha Campus)
Procurement Directorate at Library Block,
SUPARCO Road, off Main University Road,
Gulzar-e-Hijri, Scheme No. 33, Karachi.
Phone No. + 92-21-99261497
Email: director.procurement@duhs.edu.pk

Bidder's address for notice purposes:

Name of Bidder:
Name of Contact Person & Designation:
Phone No
Fax No.
Mobile Phone No
Email Address

F: Schedule of Requirements

1. SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS

1.1 For Goods supplied from within the Procuring Agency's country (DDP Basis)

- i) The entire quantity of the ordered goods shall be delivered within <u>30</u> days or earlier.
- ii) The delivery period shall start from the date of contract signature.

1.2 For Goods supplied from outside the Procuring Agency's country (CFR / CNF/ C&F / CPT Basis):

- i. The shipment of the items of Stores which are to be imported shall be started as early as possible (**preferable within 60 days**); the shipment schedule shall be submitted along with the offer, and shall be negotiable and subject to approval by the University.
- ii. The bidder must indicate in his offer the port **from where** the Stores will be **shipped.**
- iii. The delivery period shall start from the date of opening of letter of credit.

G: Technical Specifications GROUP 1

(Department of Neurosurgery)

m o.	NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION, SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	Yes / No	Deviation (If any)	Qty.
1 H	GH SPEED NEUROSURGERY ELECTRIC DRILL			1 Set
	YSTEM			
1.	Advanced Drill system for Surgeries			
1.1	Craniotomies			
1.2	2 Spine Surgeries			
1.3	3 Skull Base Surgeries			
1.4	4 Minimal Invasive Surgeries			
1.5	5 Specialty Procedures			
2.	Power Console			-
2.1				-
<u> </u>	2 Power Supply Frequency 50 – 60 Hz			1
2.3	11 V 1 V			1
	User Friendly Interface			
2.5	j			1
2.6	1			
2.0				
	Built-in separate Irrigation Pump			-
	Emergency On / Off button			
	10 Built-in Support for Automated Clearing of Endoscope			-
2.1	Lens			
3.	Motor			
3.1	<u>C</u> 1			
3.2				
	3 Light weight – upto 180 grams			
	Low Noise – upto 58 db			
3.5	5 Ergonomically designed and Slim – Length 9.02 cm, diameter 2.03 cm			
3.6	Must be able to adopt more than 45 attachments of			
	different geometry, size and functionality of End-User's			
	Choice.			
4.	Footswitch			
4.1				1
	reverse, forward, variable speed, start stop function.			
4.2				1
	Quote separate price of this additional item, which must			
	be compatible with main foot switch and console.			
	<u> </u>			

Item No.		NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTI SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	ON,	Yes / No	Deviation (If any)	Qty.
	5.	Color Coded Attachments (One each with ment	ioned			
		single use Burrs)				
	5.1 Medium straight attachment for spinal surgeries					
	5.2	Medium angled attachment for spinal surgeries				
	5.3	Footed attachment for cranial surgeries				
	5.4	Perforator driver (Hudson end)				
	5.5	Telescopic attachments of two different lengths and for transsphenoidal approach	d angles			
	5.6	Burrs of end user choice (Qty. 50 Nos.)				
	6.	Accessories				
	6.1	Quote all accessories needed for the quoted sys including Sterilization Box, Batter backup unit. Cleaning brushes, Lubrication Spray etc.				
	7.	Optional Accessories (Quote separate price)				
	7.1	Dedicated Spine Disc Shaver motorized hand p	iece			
	7.1	compatible with electric system along with 25 disposable blades				
	7.2	Dedicated Sinuses Shaver motorized hand piece	e			
		compatible with electric system along with 30 disposable blades.				
	7.3	Rotating Craniotome, Adult				
	7.4					
	7.5	Angled Attachment of Expandable				
	8.	Offer should be complete with following.				
	8.1	Imported and compatible pure Sine Wave UPS	system			
		with built-in AVR and power surge protection.				
		Operating and Maintenance Manuals of the syte				
	8.3	The bidder shall separately quote the price of post				
		service contract with parts and without parts for 5 y				
	0 1	(minimum) in term of %age for finally negotiated v				
	8.4	Availability of all disposables, accessories and	-			
	0.7	for next 10 years at cost, from date of installation	on.			
	8.5	FDA & CE both certificates		-		
	8.6	Agency Agreement, attested by the embassy of Pakistan				
	8.7	Future upgradeability of the system for extende	d use			
	will be considered as an added advantage					
	8.8	Country of origin: USA / Japan / Europe / UK				
02.	ANTERIOR CERVICAL RETRACTOR SYSTEM					1 Set
		Name of Item	Qty.			
	1. 23 x 30 mm Discectomy Blade 2 Nos.					
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		2 Nos.			
	3. 2	23 x 50 mm Discectomy Blade	2 Nos.	<u> </u>		

Item No.	NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPT SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	TION,	Yes / No	Deviation (If any)	Qty.
2100	4. 23 x 60 mm Discectomy Blade	2 Nos.	110	(== 0215)	
	5. 23 x 70 mm Discectomy Blade	2 Nos.			
	6. 23 x 30 mm Longitudinal Blade	2 Nos.			
	7. 23 x 40 mm Longitudinal Blade	2 Nos.			
	8. 23 x 50 mm Longitudinal Blade	2 Nos.			
	9. 23 x 60 mm Longitudinal Blade	2 Nos.			
	10. 23 x 70 mm Longitudinal Blade	2 Nos.			
	11. Retractor Blade Handle	2 Nos.			
	12. Transverse Self Retaining Retractor Frame	1 No.			
	13. Longitudinal Self Retaining Retractor Frame	1 No.			
	14. Retractor Blade Module	1 No.			
	15. Instruments Case Tray	1 No.			
	16. Instruments Case Lid	1 No.			
	17. Vertebral Body Distractor Left	1 No.			
	18. Vertebral Body Distractor Right	1 No.			
	19. Distractor Screw Driver	1 No.			
	20. 12 mm Distractor Pin STRL	2 Nos.			
	21. Distractor Case	1 No.			
	22. Country of origin: USA / Japan / Europe / UK				
03.	CRANIOTOMY (Set of 150 Pcs.)	_			1 Set
	Name of Item	Qty.			
	1. Schmieden – Taylor / Frazier Dural Scissors	1 No.			
	2. Bruns Spinal Fusion Curette str 20cm, Fi	1 No.			
	3. Bruns Spinal Fusion Curette str 20cm, Fi	1 No.			
	4. Bruns Spinal Fusion Curette str 20cm, Fi	1 No.			
	5. Bruns Spinal Fusion Curette str 20cm, Fi	1 No.			
	6. Davis Brain Spatula d/e malleable 19 x 178	2 Nos.			
	7. Scoville Brain Spatula 10 & 13 x 200 mm	1 No.			
	8. Scoville Brain Spatula 16 & 19 x 200 mm	1 No.			
	9. Cone Venticular Needle 2 hole 16G, 9cm	1 No.			
	10. Cone Venticular Needle 2 hole 18G, 9cm	1 No.			
	11. Frazier Suction Cannula 10 FG, 75°, 19 CM	2 Nos.			
	12. Scalpel Handle # 3	1 No.			
	13. Scalpel Handle # 4	1 No.			
	14. Scalpel Handle # 7	1 No.			
	15. Op-Scissors sh/bl str14.5 cm	2 Nos.			
	16. Mayo Scissors str 17 cm TC	1 No.			
	<u> </u>				
	17. Mayo Scissors cvd 17 cm TC	1 No.			
	18. Metzenbaum Scissors cvd 18 cm TC	1 No.			
	19. Adson Dressing Fcps serr 12cm	2 Nos.			
	20. Taylor Dressing Fcps Bayonet shaped 18.5	1 No.			
	21. Cushing Dressing Fcps serr tip 1.5 mm, 18	2 Nos.			

Item No.	NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPT SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	TION,	Yes / No	Deviation (If any)	Qty.
	22. Cushing Tissue Fcps 1 x 2T, 1.6 mm, 20 cm	1 No.			
	23. Cushing Tissue Fcps 1 x 2T diss. End 1.5mm	2 Nos.			
	24. Adson Tissue Fcps 1 x 2T 12 cm	2 Nos.			
	25. Halstead Mosquito Fcps str 12.5 cm	18 Nos			
	26. Halstead Mosquito Fcps cvd 12.5 cm	18 Nos			
	27. Dandy Hemostatic Fcps 14 cm	24 Nos			
	28. Backhaus Towel Fcps 13 cm	12 Nos			
	29. Foerster Sponge Holding Fcps serr str 25	6 Nos.			
	30. Cushing Retractor 20 cm	2 Nos.			
	31. Cushing Retractor 21.5 cm	2 Nos.			
	32. Jansen / Shitman Retrator blunt 3 x 3 pr. 10	2 Nos.			
	33. Weitlaner Retractor 3 x 4 pr. Sharp 20 cm	2 Nos.			
	34. Mayo Hegar Ndle Holder 16 cm TC	2 Nos.			
	35. Adson Ndle Holder 18 cm	2 Nos.			
	36. Hudson Spheric Bur 16.0 mm	1 No.			
	37. Extension Piece to use with Hudson Brace	1 No.			
	38. Mckenzie Twist Drill 13 mm	1 No.			
	39. Adson Drill Guide Fcps 15 cm	1 No.			
	40. Cushing Periosteal Elevator 16mm, 18.5cm	2 Nos.			
	41. Beyer / Lempert Bone Rongeur cvd 2mm, 15	1 No.			
	42. Luer Bone Rongeur cvd 17cm	1 No.			
	43. Zaufal – Jansen Bone Rongeur cvd 18 cm	1 No.			
	44. Sille Luer Bone Rongeur 8mm, angled 23 cm	1 No.			
	45. Sille Luer Bone Rongeur str 22 cm	1 No.			
	46. Cone / Sweet Skull Punch adult 23 cm	1 No.			
	47. De Vibiss Cranial rongeur 2 Hook, 21 cm	1 No.			
	48. Bailey Gigli Saw Guide Flexible 30 cm	2 Nos.			
	49. Gigli Saw Handle	2 Nos. 2 Nos.			
	50. Raney Clip Applying and Removing Fcps 1651. Cushing Brain Spatula 7 x 9 mm	2 Nos.			
	52. Dandy Nerve Hook 20 cm	2 Nos. 2 Nos.			
	53. Frazier Hook single sharp 13 cm	2 Nos.			
	54. Oldberg Laminectomy Rongeur 7x180 mm, 25cm	1 No.			
	55. Spurling Lami, Rongeur str 4 x 10 mm, 15 cm	1 No.			
	56. Spurling Lami, Rongeur upward 4x10 mm, 15 cm	1 No.	1		
	57. Frazier Dura Dissector blade 5mm, 15 cm	1 No.			
	58. Origin: Europe / UK / USA / Japan	•			
04.	SPINE INSTRUMENTS (Set of 40 Pcs.)				1 Set
	Name of Item	Qty.			
	1. Volkmann Bone Curette D/E Fig. C , 21.5 cm	1 No.			
	2. Cobb Type Spinal Elevator 13 mm, 28 cm	1 No.			
	3. Cobb Type Spinal Elevator 19 mm, 28 cm	1 No.			
	4. Jefferson self retaining ret blunt cvd 14 cm	1 No.			
L	<u>-</u>	L.		l	L

Item No.	NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPT SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	ION,	Yes / No	Deviation (If any)	Qty.
	5. Cushing Nerve Hook small 19 cm	1 No.			
	6. Cushing Nerve Hook large 19 cm	1 No.			
	7. Langenbeck Retractor 90 x 20 mm, 21 cm	1 No.			
	8. Langenbeck Retractor 44 x 13 mm, 21 cm	2 Nos.			
	9. Weitlaner Retractor 3 x 4 pr. Sharp 20 cm	2 Nos.			
	10. Ferris Smith Kerrison Punch up 1 mm 18 cm 40 Ø	1 No.			
	11. Ferris Smith Kerrison Punch up 2 mm 18 cm 40 Ø	1 No.			
	12. Ferris Smith Kerrison Punch up 3 mm 18 cm 40 Ø	1 No.			
	13. Ferris Smith Kerrison Punch up 4 mm 18 cm 40 Ø	1 No.			
	14. Ferris Smith Kerrison Punch up 5 mm 18 cm 40 Ø	1 No.			
	15. Stile Ruskin Bone Rongeur cvd 23 cm	1 No.			
	16. Stille Luer Bone Rongeur 8 mm, angled 23 cm	1 No.			
	17. Pennybacker Bone Rongeur str 4mm, 20 cm	1 No.			
	18. Cushing Lami-Rongeur str 2 x 10 mm 18 cm	1 No.			
	19. Cushing Lami-Rongeur 45Ø upward 2x10mm 18 cm	1 No.			
	20. Cushing Lami-Rongeur 45Ø downward 2x10mm 18cm	1 No.			
	21. Scalpel Handle # 3	1 No.			
	22. Scalpel Handle # 4	1 No.			
	23. Metzenbaum Nelson Scissors cvd 18 cm	1 No.			
	24. Mayo Scissors str 17 cm	1 No.			
	25. Mayo Scissors evd 17 cm	1 No.			
	26. Adson Retractor sharp 26.5 cm	1 No.			
	27. Gelpi Perineal Retractor 18 cm	1 No.			
	28. Metzenbaum Scissors sh/bl cvd 14.5 cm	1 No.			
	29. Mayo Hegar Ndle Holder 16 cm	1 No.			
	30. Adson Dressing Fcps serr 12 cm	2 Nos.			
	31. Lanes Tissue Fcps 1 x 2T 15 cm	2 Nos.			
	32. Langenbeck Regractor 64 x 25 mm, 21 cm	2 Nos.			
	33. Quiver S/S for Diathermy Electrodes size: 180 x50 mm	1 No.			
	34. Metzenbaum Ndle Holder 18 cm	1 No.			
	35. Sterilizing Container perforated 325 x 275 x 50 mm	1 No.			
	Origin: Europe / UK / USA / Japan				

GROUP 2 (National Institute of Liver & G.I Diseases)

Item	NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION,	Yes /	Deviation	Qty.
No.	SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	No	(If any)	
05.	EVIS EXERA III HIGH DEFINITION			1 Set
	GASTROINTESTINAL VIDEO SCOPE			
	1. To be used with existing Olympus Endoscopy System Model			
	CV-190 CLV, OEV 262H, MW-NP2			
	2. Model GIF-H190			
	3. Waterproof one-touch connector, water jet, slim design			
	4. High Performance HDTV Compatible			
	5. (NBI System Facility Compatible)			
	6. With standard set of accessories.			
	7. Field of view: 140°			
	8. Depth of field: 2 to 100 mm			
	9. Outer diameter: 9.2 mm			
	10. Working length: 1030 mm			
	11. Total Working length: 1350mm			
	12. Angulation Range: Up 210°, Down 90°, Right 100°, Left 100°			
	13. Inner Diameter: 2.8 mm			
	14. Minimum visible distance: 3.0mm			
	15. Extended warranty cost for 3 years must be quoted separately			
	16. Country of origin: USA / Japan / Europe / UK			
06.	EVIS EXERA III HIGH DEFINITION COLONO VIDEO			1 Set
	SCOPE			
	1. To be used with existing Olympus Endoscopy System Model			
	CV-190 CLV, OEV 262H, MW-NP2			
	2. Model: CF-H190L			
	3. Waterproof One-touch Connector			
	4. Passive Bending (PB), High Force Transmission (HFT)			
	5. Responsive Insertion Technology (RIT)			
	6. High Performance HDTV Compatible,			
	7. (NBI System Facility Compatible)			
	8. VARIABLE STIFFNESS			
	9. With standard set of accessories.			
	10. Field of view: 170°			
	11. Direction of View: Forward viewing			
	12. Depth of field: Normal 5-100 mm Near 2-6 mm			
	13. Outer diameter: 12.8 mm			
	14. Working length: 1680 mm			
	15. Angulation Range Up 180°, Down 180°, Right 160°, Left 160°			
	16. Inner Diameter: 3.7 mm			
	17. Minimum visible distance: 3.0 mm			
	18. Extended warranty cost for 3 years must be quoted			
	separately			
	19. Country of origin: USA / Japan / Europe / UK			
	17. Country of origin. OSA / Japan / Europe / OK	<u> </u>		

GROUP 3 (O. T. Complex)

Item No.	NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION, SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	Yes / No	Deviation (If any)	Qty.
07.	SURGICAL HEAD LIGHT WITH BATTERY OPERATED	110	(ii diij)	5
	1. Surgical headlight System for General Surgery, Deep Cavity			Nos.
	Surgery including Transplant, Cardio, thoracic, Spine,			
	Urology, Ortho, trauma, Neuro and other surgeries			
	2. Homogenous light with adjustable Aperture from 2" to 5" in			
	diameter or better for exact spot size.			
	3. Illumination: 225,000 lux (Minimum) or better			
	4. Uniform pure white illumination, 6100 degrees K or better			
	5. Light-weight for long-lasting comfort 11 oz/312gm or better			
	6. Headlight Construction: all aluminum or better			
	7. Headband Construction: rigid plastic with double removable			
	foam pads			
	8. Battery: rechargeable lithium-ion (charger included)			
	9. Battery Life: 5 to 10 hours with the PP4 (4-cell) battery Or			
	Better			
	10. Working distance Up to 24"			
	11. Country of origin: USA / Japan / Europe / UK			
	12. Optional to be quoted separately			
	12.1 Captures crisp HD video recordings, stills, and audio			
	12.2 Focus with excellent depth of view 1280x720 resolution			
	at 25 frames/second 2X to 8X magnification or better			
08.	FIBER OPTIC SURGICAL HEAD LIGHT SYSTEM WITH			5
	LIGHT SOURCE			Nos.
	1 Surgical Headlight System with Light Source Headband and			
	Trolley for easy movement			
	2 With Xenon/LED high power light source for advanced pure			
	daylight or better.			
	3 Headlight with fiber optic Cable.			
	4 High Power LED/ Xenon light source:			
	5 Between 5500-6000K with sunlight spectrum or better for			
	true color fidelity.			
	6 Push Button Membrane with Controls for Power, Standby,			
	Brightness Up/Down, Display Brightness Levels			
	7 Overheating Prevention System with cooling fan for LED			
	8 Fully Adjustable Iris for Crisp Spot Size from 0.5" to 4.25"			
	measured @ 16" from the Lens or better			
	9 Headlight should delivering clean, crisp illumination from			
	an ergonomically advanced, lightweight and low-profile			
	fiber optic headlight.			
	10 With 10-foot FO Cable.			
	11 Lightweight fiber optic headlight with high performance			
	optic system.			

Item	NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION,	Yes /	Deviation	Qty.
No.	SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	No	(If any)	
	12 Foam bolstered headlight with easily adjustable			
	13 Working distance 16" (40 cm) or better			
	14 Country of origin: USA / Japan / Europe / UK			
09.	STERNAL SAW			1 Set
	1. Reciprocating Saw for Cardiac Surgery			
	1.1 Power Consumption : 250 W			
	1.2 Weight: 1.5 kg or better			
	1.3 Stroke size: 3.2 mm; 180 x 47 x 200 mm			
	1.5 Consisting of: Lid, NiMH battery, Sterile funnel,			
	Cleaning Plate			
	2. Charging Unit			
	2.1 4 Charging Bays, Automatic battery diagnosis function			
	100-240 V AC , 50/60 Hz			
	3. Special Container for Drill			
	3.1 Drill/Accessory			
	3.2 Bottom for 1/1 Container Height: 135 mm			
	3.3 1/1 Lid Color Blue			
	4. Essential Attachments			
	4.1 Protect Guide F/Sternum Saw Blade (5 Nos.)			
	4.2 Recip. Sternum Saw Blade 34/7.5/0.7 mm (5 Nos.)			
	4.3 Main Cord 5 m Long			
	5. Redo Saw			
	5.1 250 w - 0 -15.000 1/min Oscillation frequency			
	5.2 <4"47; 107 x 47 x 200 mm Oscillation angle			
	5.3 1600 g Weight			
	5.4 Consisting parts: Lid, NiMH battery, Funnel, Redo Saw Blade			
	6. Country of origin: USA / Japan / Europe / UK			

GROUP 4 (Renal Transplant Unit)

Item No.		NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	Ν,	Yes / No	Deviation (If any)	Qty.
10.	CYS	TOSCOPE ADULT				1 Set
	S#	Description	Qty.			
	1	Telescope 30°, enlarged view, diameter 4 mm, length 30 cm, autoclavable, fiber optic light transmission incorporated	1			
	2	Cystoscope-Urethroscope-Sheath, 22 Fr., with obturator and 2 LUER-Lock adaptors.	1			
	3	Cystoscope-Urethroscope Sheath, 17 Fr., with obturator and 2 LUER-Lock adaptor.	1			
	4	Telescope Bridge with 2 lockable instrument channels	1			
	5	Catheter Deflecting Mechanism, with 2 instrument channels, with ratchet	1			
	6	Grasping Forceps for removal of foreign bodies, 7 Fr. double action jaws, flexible, length 40 cm	1			
	7	Biopsy Forceps, 7 Fr., double action jaws, flexible, length 40 cm	1			
	8	Coagulating Electrode, 4 Fr., unipolar, length 53 cm	1			
	9	Unipolar High Frequency Cord, with 4 mm plug, length 300 cm, for models, Erbe type T, older models and Ellman tray (same manufacturer)	1			
	10	Country of origin: USA / Japan / Europe / UK				-
11.	RES	ECTOSCOPE ADULT				1 Set
	S#	Description	Qty.			-
	1	Telescope 30°, enlarged view, diameter 4 mm, length 30 cm, autoclavable, fiber optic light transmission	1			
	2	Working Element Motion by means of a finger grip. In rest position the electrode is outside the sheath.	1			
	3	Resectoscope Sheath, including connecting tubes for in- and outflow, 26 Fr., oblique beak, rotatable inner tube with ceramic insulation.	1			
	4	Standard-Obturator for use with sheaths 24/26 Fr.,	1			
	5	ELLIK Evacuator	1			
	6	Cutting Loop angled, 24/26 Fr., color code: yellow	6			
	7	Unipolar High Frequency Cord, with 4 mm plug, length 300 cm, tray (same manufacturer)	1			
	8	Country of origin: USA / Japan / Europe / UK				

Item No.		NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	N,	Yes / No	Deviation (If any)	Qty.
12.	URE	ETHROTOME ADULT				1 Set
	S#	Description	Qty.			-
	1	Telescope 0°, diameter 4 mm, length 30 cm,	1			-
		autoclavable, fiber optic light				
	2	SACHSE, Urethrotome Sheath, 21 Fr., with channel	1			
		for Filiform-Bougies and 2 LUER-lock adaptors				
	3	Obturator, for urethrotome sheath, 21 Fr.,	1			
	4	Telescope bridge, with channel for instruments 5 Fr.	1			
	5	Supplementary Sheath, half-round, to insert a	1			
		balloon catheter, to slip on urethrotome sheath				
	6	Supplementary Sheath, for continu- ous irrigation	1			
		and suction, to slip on urethrotome sheath				
	7	Working Element (also for use with optical	1			
		Urethrotome) Motion by means of a spring. The				
		thumb support is movable. In rest position the				
		electrode is inside the sheath.				=
	8	SACHSE Cold Knife straight, not to be used with	6			
		HF current tray (same manufacturer)				
	9	Country of origin: USA / Japan / Europe / UK				
13.	STO	NE PUNCH				1 Set
			04			-
	S#	Description Description	Qty.			
	2	Punch-Working Element Punch Shooth with Control Volve including	1			
	2	Punch Sheath, with Central Valve, including 41onnecting tubes for in- and outflow, 25 Fr.,	1			
		straight beak, with obturator				
	3	Insert Tube, with channel for flexible instruments, 7	1			
	3	Fr., with atraumatic beak for urethroscopy tray	1			
		(same manufacturer)				
	4	Country of origin: USA / Japan / Europe / UK				-
		Country of origin. CS21/ Supun/ Europe/ CR				
14.	URS	SADULT				1 Set
	S#	Description	Qty.			
	1	Uretero-Renoscope, 8.5- 9.5 Fr., 6°	1			
	1.1	Length: 43 cm				
	1.2	Distal tip: 7 Fr.				
	1.3	instrument sheath: 8 Fr., one-step, 12 Fr.				
		autoclavable, with angled eyepiece, fiber optic light				
		transmission incorporated, 2 lateral irrigation ports				
		and 2 working channel 5 Fr., for use with				
		instruments up to 4 Fr.				
	1.4	With Following Accessories:				
	1.5	Insertion Aid]
	1.6	Instrument Port with Sealing System and Quick				
		Release Lock]]
	1.7	LUER-Lock Tube Connector				

Item No.		NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	N,	Yes / No	Deviation (If any)	Qty.
	1.8	LUER-Lock Tube Connector				
	1.9	LUER-Lock Tube Connector				
	1.10	Flow Control Stopcock				
	1.11	Wire Tray				
	2	Forceps, long jaws for Steinstraße, rigid, double	1			
		action jaws, 4 Fr., length 60 cm, color code: blue				
	3	Grasping Forceps for stone fragments, double action jaws, 4 Fr., rigid, length 60 cm, Color code: blue	1			
	4	Biopsy Forceps, rigid, double action jaws, 4 Fr., length 60 cm, color code: blue	1			
	5	Grasping Forceps for large stone fragments, double action jaws, 4 Fr., rigid, length 60 cm, Color code: blue	1			
	6	Stone Basket, sterile, disposable 2.5 Fr., length 120 cm	1			
	7	Country of origin: USA / Japan / Europe / UK				
15.		PHROSCOPE				1 Set
	S#	Description	Qty.			
	1	Telescope 6°, with parallel eyepiece, autoclavable, with LUER-Lock connection for inflow, with instrument channel.	1			
	2	Operating Sheath, 26 Fr., for continuous irrigation and suction, with LUER-Lock stopcock, rotatable.	1			
	3	Hollow Obturator and Fascial Dilator, Color code: black-red	1			
	4	Telescoping Dilation Set, consisting of: set of 6 dilators, sizes 9, 12, 15, 18, 21 and 24 Fr., with 2 rigid and 2 flexible guide rods	1			
	5	Dilator, 27 Fr.,	1			
	6	Grasping Forceps for large stones and stone fragments, 3 expanding jaws and small fixation spikes, with spring handle, length 38 cm, for use with Telescopes and Operating Sheaths.	1			
	7	Grasping Forceps for large stones and stone fragments, serrated, double, action jaws, with ring handle, length 38 cm, for use with Telescopes and Operating Sheaths.	1			
	8	Grasping Forceps for large stones and stone fragments with fenestrated jaws and ring handle, double action jaws, length 38 cm, for use with Telescopes and Operating Sheaths.	1			
	9	Knife, straight, with 3-ring- handle, length 38 cm, for use with Telescopes and Operating Sheaths.	1			
	10	Puncture Cannula, for localization of renal calculi including inner and outer cannulas, package of 5	1			
	11	Guide wire, for introduction through the cannula	1			

Item No.		NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	N,	Yes / No	Deviation (If any)	Qty.
		package of 2				
	12	Dilation Cannula, ø 3 mm, for introduction of a	1			
		second safety guide wire, consisting of an inner and				
		outer cannula				
	13	Grasping Forceps for large stone fragments and	1			
		coagula, fenestrated jaws and spring handle, length				
		38 cm, for use with perkutaneous nephroscopes				
	14	Biopsy Forceps, single action jaws, with ring handle,	1			
		length 38 cm, for use with perkutaneous				
		nephroscopes				
	15	Scissors, single action jaws, length 38 cm, for use	1			
		with perkutaneous nephroscopes				
	16	Knife, sickle-shaped, with 3-ring-handle, length 38	1			
		cm, for use with perkutaneous nephroscopes				
	17	Suction Tube, length 38 cm, for use with	1			
		perkutaneous nephroscopes				
	18	Country of origin: USA / Japan / Europe / UK				
						-
16.	EI E	EXIBLE CYSTOSCOPE (Mobile Video Cystoscope)				1 Set
10.	S#	Description	Otv			1 500
	$\frac{S\pi}{1}$	CMOS Video Cysto-Urethroscope steerable,	Qty.			-
	1.1	working channel inner diameter 6.5 Fr.,	1			-
	1.1	direction of view :				-
	1.3	angle of view:				1
	1.4	sheath size :120°				1
	1.5	working length :37 cm				1
	2	Grasping Forceps, for small fragments, 5 Fr., single	1			-
	2	action jaws, flexible, length 73 cm	1			
	3	Biopsy Forceps, 5 Fr., single action jaws, flexible,	1			-
	3	length 73 cm	1			
	4	ETO sealing Cap for ventilation during gas sterili-	1			-
	4	zation and plasma sterilization	1			
	5	Leakage Tester with bulb and manometer	1			-
	6	Cleaning Brush, round, flexible, outer diameter 3	1			-
	U	mm, for working channel diameter 1.8 - 2.6 mm,	1			
		length 100 cm				
	7	LUER Connector with sealing	1			-
	8	Plastic Container for Flexible Endoscopes, suitable	1			-
	O	for gas and hydrogen peroxide (Sterrad®)	1			
		sterilization and storage, external dimensions (w x d				
		x h): 550 x 260 x 90 mm, for use with a flexible				
		endoscope				
	9	Stone Basket, 5 Fr., length 60 cm	1			1
		Consisting of:	1	 		-
	9.1	1x 3-Ring Handle				-
	9.1	3x Basket		1		-
	9.2	3x Coil		1		-
	2.3	JA CUII				

Item No.		NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	Ν,	Yes / No	Deviation (If any)	Qty.
	10	Coagulating Electrode, unipolar, 4 Fr., length 73 cm	1			
	11	Seal, for Instrument Ports, package of 10, single use	1			
		recommended				
	12	Cleaning Adaptor, for Instrument Ports	1			<u> </u>
	13	Protection Cap, for the video laryngoscope and	1			
		electronic module, to protect plug contact during				
		reprocessing, cap is reusable, for use with Elektronic				
		Modules and video laryngoscopes (MIL 0/1, MAC				
	1.4	2/3/4 and D-BLADE)	1			-
	14	Monitor for Endoscopes, screen size 7" with 1280 x 800 pixel resolution, two camera inputs, a USB and a	1			
		HDMI port, optimized user interface, video and				
		image capturing in real time on SD card, playback of				
		recorded video clips and still images, data transfer				
		from SD card to USB flash drive possible, splash-				
		proof according to IP54, suitable for wipe				
		disinfection, shock-resistant ABS plastic housing,				
		intelligent power management with rechargeable Li-				
		Ion batteries, VESA 75 mounting option, power				
		adaptor for EU, UK, USA and Australia, power				
		supply 110 - 240 VAC, 50/60 Hz				
		Consisting of:				
	14.1	Monitor				
	14.2	Protection Cap				
	14.3	VESA 75 Quick Clip				-
	14.4	Power Supply Set for use with video endoscopes				-
	15.	Country of origin: USA / Japan / Europe / UK				
17.	PEA	ADS CYSTOSCOPE				1 Set
	S#	Description	Qty.			
	1	Straight Forward Tele- scope 30°, ø 1.9/2.1 mm,	1			1
		autoclavable, fiber optic light transmission				
		incorporated,				
	2	Cystoscope-Urethroscope Sheath, 9.5 Fr., working	1			
		length 14 cm, with 4 Fr. working channel, with				
		Obturator and 2 LUER-Lock.				
	3	Cystoscope-Urethroscope Sheath 11 Fr., working	1			
		length 14 cm, with working channel 5 Fr., with				
		Obturator and 2 LUER-Lock connectors.				-
	4	Grasping Forceps double action jaws, flexible, 3 Fr.,	1			
		length 28 cm	4			-
	5	Biopsy Forceps, 3 Fr., double action jaws, flexible,	1			
		length 28 cm	4			
	6	Coagulating Electrode, 3 Fr., unipolar, length 53 cm	1	1		
	7	Needle Electrode, 3 Fr., unipolar, length 53 cm	1			
	8	Country of origin: USA / Japan / Europe / UK				

Item No.		NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	N,	Yes / No	Deviation (If any)	Qty.
18.	PEA	DS RESECTOSCOPE				1 Set
	S#	Description	Qty.			
	1	Straight Forward Tele- scope 0°, ø 1.9/2.1 mm,	1			
		autoclavable, fiber optic light transmission				
		incorporated,				
	2	Resectoscope Sheath with LUER-Lock stopcock,	1			
		including connecting tube for inflow, 11 Fr. and obturator				
	3	Working Element, motion by means of a spring. The	1			
	3	thumb support is movable. In rest position the	1			
		electrode is inside the sheath.				
	5	Cutting Loop angled, color code: black This article is	6			
		only available in units of 6				
	6	Telescope Bridge with 1 lockable instrument channel	1			
	7	Country of origin: USA / Japan / Europe / UK				
1.0						1.0
19.	URF	ETHROTOME PEADS				1 Set
	S#	Description	Qty.			
	1	Straight Forward Tele- scope 0°, ø 1.9/2.1 mm,	1			
		autoclavable, fiber optic light transmission				
		incorporated,				
	2	Working Element, motion by means of a spring. The	1			
		thumb support is movable. In rest position the				
	2	electrode is inside the sheath.	1			
	3	Resectoscope Sheath with LUER-Lock stopcock, including connecting tube for inflow, 11 Fr. and	1			
		obturator				
	4	Urethrotome Sheath with LUER-Lock stopcock, 10	1			
		Fr., with obturator and 2 LUER- lock adaptors				
	5	Telescope Bridge with 1 lockable instrument channel	1			
	6	Cold Knife straight This article is only available in	1			
		units of 6				
	7	Cold Knife round This article is only available in	1			
		units of 6	1			
	8	Cold Knife sickle-shaped This article is only available in units of 6	1			
	9	Cold Knife hook-shaped This article is only available	1			
		in units of 6	1			
	10	Cutting Loop angled, color code: green This article is	1			
		only available in units of 6				
	11	Country of origin: USA / Japan / Europe / UK				
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				

Item No.		NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	Ν,	Yes / No	Deviation (If any)	Qty.
20.	PAF	EDS URS				1 Set
	S#	Description	Qty.			
	1	Pediatric Uretero-Renoscope 6.5-7.5 Fr., 6°, angled eyepiece, conical, one-step, 7.3 - 7.6 Fr., working length 25 cm, autoclavable, fiber optic light	1			
		transmission incorporated, 2 lateral irrigation ports and 2 working channel 3.6 Fr. for instruments up to 3 Fr.,				
		With Following Accessories:				
	1.1	Instrument Port with Sealing System and Quick				
	1.2	Release Lock				
	1.3	Seal				
	1.4	LUER-LockTube Connector				
	1.5	LUER-LockTube Connector				
	1.6	FlowControl Stopcock				-
	1.7	Cleaning Adaptor				-
	1.8	Insertion Aid				
	1.9	Tray				-
	2	Grasping Forceps for stone fragments, double action jaws, 3 Fr., length 60 cm	1			
	3	LED Nova 150, High-Performance LED Cold Light Fountain with one light outlet, power supply 100 - 240 VAC, 50/60 Hz Including Main Cord	1			
	4	Fiber Optic Light Cable, with straight connector, diameter 3.5 mm, length 180 cm	1			
	5	Country of origin: USA / Japan / Europe / UK				
0.1	N (T)	HATHINE NEDWINGGODE				1.0.4
21.		NIATURE NEPHROSCOPE				1 Set
	S#	Description 12 F 120	Qty.			-
	1.	Nephroscope, with angled eyepiece, 12 Fr., 12°, length 22 cm, autoclavable, 1 working channel 6.7 Fr. for instruments up to 5 Fr., fiber optic light transmission incorporated, for use with Operating Sheaths	1			
		With following accessories				
	1.1	Insertion Aid				
	1.2	Instrument Port with Sealing System and Quick Release Lock				
	1.3	Seal, package of 10				
	1.4	LUER-Lock Tube Connector, male				
	1.5	LUER-Lock Tube Connector]
	1.5	Wire Tray				

Item No.		NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	Ν,	Yes / No	Deviation (If any)	Qty.
	2.	One Step Dilator, with central channel for guide wires, for use with 15/16 Fr. Operating Sheaths	1			
	3.	One Step Dilator, with central channel and a second eccentric channel for guide wires, for use with 16.5/17.5 Fr. Operating Sheaths	1			
	4.	One Step Dilator, with central channel for guide wires and distal curved channel for deflection of guide wires, for use with 21/22 Fr. Operating Sheaths	1			
	5.	Operating Sheath, 15/16 Fr., working length 15 cm, for continuous irrigation and suction for use with Nephroscope for One Step Dilator	1			
	6.	Operating Sheath, 16.5/17.5 Fr., working length 15 cm, for continuous irrigation and suction for use with Nephroscope for One Step Dilator	1			
	7.	Operating Sheath, 21/22 Fr., working length 15 cm, for continuous irrigation and suction, for use with Nephroscope for One Step Dilator	1			
	8.	Operating Sheath, for the supine position, 15/16 Fr., working length 18 cm, for continuous irrigation and suction, for use with Nephroscope for One Step Dilator	1			
	9.	Operating Sheath, for the supine position, 16.5/17.5 Fr., working length 18 cm, for continuous irrigation and suction, for use with Nephroscope for One Step Dilator	1			
	10.	Operating Sheath, for the supine position, 21/22 Fr., working length 18 cm, for continuous irrigation and suction, for use with Nephroscope for One Step Dilator	1			
	11.	Grasping Forceps for Foreign Bodies, 5 Fr., double action jaws, flexible, length 40 cm,	1			
	12.	Biopsy Forceps, 5 Fr., double action jaws, flexible, length 40 cm,	1			
	13.	Scissors, single action jaws, 5 Fr., flexible, length 40 cm, for use with Nephroscope for MIP M	1			
	14.	Grasping Forceps, rigid, for large stones and stone fragments, 3 expanding jaws and small fixation spikes, with spring handle, length 36 cm, for use with Nephroscope and instrument port	1			
	15.	Suction IRRIGATION System ONE UNIT, power supply 100 - 240 VAC 50/60 Hz,	1			
	15.1	Consisting of: Suction irrigation one Unit				
	10.1	Suction inigation one onit				

Item No.		NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	Yes / No	Deviation (If any)	Qty.	
	15.2	Connecting Cable, length 100 cm				
	15.3	Basic Tubing Set, for single use				
	15.4	Control Cable				
	16	Country of origin: USA / Japan / Europe / UK				
22.	URC	LOGY LAPAROSCOPIC HAND INSTRUMENTS				1 Set
	S#	Description Description	Qty.			1 500
	1	Telescope 30° (1 No.) & 0° (1 No.), enlarged view,	1 Set			-
		diameter 10 mm, length 31 cm, autoclavable, fiber optic light transmission incorporated				
	2	Trocar, size 6 mm, Consisting of: Trocar only, with pyramidal tip, Cannula without valve, with insufflation stop- cock, length 10.5 cm Multifunctional Valve	3			
	3	Trocar, size 11 mm, color code: green, Consisting of: Trocar only, with pyramidal tip Cannula without valve, with insufflation stop- cock, length 10.5 cm Multifunctional Valve	2			
	4	Reducer 11/5 mm	1			
	5	Grasping Forceps, rotating, with connector pin for unipolar coagulation, size 5 mm, length 36 cm, "Tiger-jaw", 2 x 4 teeth, single action jaws, Consisting of: Plastic Handle, with ratchet, with larger contact area, Outer Tube, insulated, Forceps Insert	2			
	6	Dissecting and Grasping Forceps, rotating, with connector pin for unipolar coagulation, size 5 mm, length 36 cm, double action jaws, Consisting of: Plastic Handle, without ratchet, with larger contact area, Outer Tube, insulated, Forceps Insert	1			
	7	Dissecting and Grasping Forceps, rotating, with connector pin for unipolar coagulation, size 5 mm, length 36 cm, right angled, double action jaws, Consisting of: Plastic Handle, without ratchet, with larger contact area, Outer Tube, insulated, Forceps Insert	2			
	8	Dissecting Forceps, rotating, right angled, size 10mm length 36 cm, double action jaws, Consisting of: Metal Handle, with hemostat style ratchet, Outer Tube, insert, Forceps Insert	1			
	9	Dissecting and Grasping Foeceps, rotating, long, size 10 mm, length 36 cm, double acton jaws, Consisting of: Metal Handle, without rachet, Outer Tube, insulated, Forceps Insert	1			

Item No.		NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	Ν,	Yes / No	Deviation (If any)	Qty.
	10	Dissecting and Grasping Forceps, rotating, size 10 mm, length 36 cm atraumatic, double action jaws, double action jaws, length of jaws 40 mm, for	1			
		organs, Consisting of: Metal Handle, without ratchet, Outer Tube, insulated, Forceps Insert				
	11	Scissors, rotating, dismantling, with connector pin for unipolar coagulation, with LUER-Lock connector for cleaning, double action jaws, curved, length of jaws 15 mm, size 5 mm, length 36 cm Consisting of: Plastic Handle, without ratchet, with larger contact area at the finger ring, Metal Outer Sheath, insulated, Forceps Insert	1			
	12	Scissors Insert, for scissors, double action jaws, curved, size 5 mm, length 36 cm, for use with trocars size 6 mm	1			
	13	Grasping Forceps, rotating, dismantling, with connector pin for bipolar coagulation, especially suitable for dissection, double action jaws, size 5 mm, length 36 cm, color code: light blue Consisting of: Plastic Handle, without ratchet, Metal Outer Sheath, Forceps Insert	1			
	14	Surgical Sponge Holder, self-retaining, size 5 mm, length 30 cm Consisting of: Handle, Outer Sheath, insulated, Sponge Holder Insert	1			
	15	Suction and Irrigation Tube, with lateral holes, with two-way stopcock for single-hand control, size 5 mm, length 36 cm	1			
	16	Needle Holder, straight jaws, axial ring handle with ratchet, size 5 mm, length 33 cm, for use with suture material 2/0-4/0, needle size RB (Ethicon)	1			
	17	Needle Holder, convex/ concave, slim jaws, curved left, axial ring handle with ratchet, size 5 mm, length 33 cm, for use with suture material 3/0, needle size RB-1 (Ethicon)	1			
	18	Transurethral Bougie, 18 Fr., with working channel 9 Fr., for anastomosis during laparoscopic prostatectomy	1			
	19	Country of origin: USA / Japan / Europe / UK				
23.	CA	MERA SYSTEM	1			1 Set
	1	Digital FULL HD video processor module with integra documentation function for image and video capturing use with three-chip-FULL HD camera heads, one-chip FULL-HD camera heads and video endoscopes in combination with compatible camera modules.	for			
	2	Connections:				_
	2.1	2 x DVI-D output,				

Item No.		NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION, SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	Yes / No	Deviation (If any)	Qty.
	2.2	1 x 3G-SDI output,			
	2.3	3 x camera input for communication with compatible camera modules,			
	2.4	LAN connection,			
	2.5	4 x USB connection (2 x front, 2 x back).			
	2.6	Max. resolution: 1920 x 1080 pixels.			
	2.7	USB to ACC adapter for device control.			
	3	Modular design: For use in combination with at least one camera module.			
	4	Parallel live display of visualization modes besides white light mode (picture-in-picture).			
	5	Up to three different camera modules can be connected to the FULL HD video processor module.			
	6	Integrated picture-in-picture mode of two different camera modules in five different display sizes available.			
	7	Primary and secondary signal source change in picture-in- picture mode can be performed easily via camera head button.			
	8	Integrated communication bus for device control and information display of connected devices.			
	9	Highest possible FULL HD resolution of 1920 x 1080 pixels.			
	10	Integrated documentation unit via USB.			
	11	Still image capturing in FULL HD quality (JPEG format).			
	12	Still image capturing can be adjusted by 4 different, timewise variable image freeze selections including picture-in-picture mode.			
	13	Video capturing in FULL HD quality (MPEG4 format).			
	14	Still image and video capturing in FULL HD quality in picture-in-picture mode for both signal sources simultaneously.			
	15	Medical USB printer compatible (plug& play).			
	16	Data capturing functions can be released by optional USB footswitch.			
	17	Integrated digital imaging processing module for a 5 level brightness regulation and 2 electronic anti-moirée filter for fiberscopes.			
	18	Automatic adjustment of light intensity of light source via communication bus.			
	19	White balance button on front plate of video processor module.			
	20	Control of complete camera system can be realized from camera head from sterile area.			

Item No.		NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTIONS, AND STANDARDS	ON,	Yes / No	Deviation (If any)	Qty.
	21	Short learning curve due to familiar handling, short s	tarting			
		time and customizable parameter adjustment.				
	22	Grid and pointer can be displayed for improved orien	tation			
		and communication during surgery.				
	23	Grid and pointer can be displayed individually and to	gether.			
	24	2 x digital zoom, adjustable in 5 levels.				
	25	Possibility of 180° image rotation.				
	26	Possibility of vertical and horizontal image mirroring	· •			
	27	Storage of up to 20 individual presets.				
	28	Storage of up to 20 individual patient data.				
	29	System overview is individually configurable and setu				-
	20	status can be directly displayed with intelligent icons	•			
	30	Parameter setup can be adjusted during surgery. Number of menu icons can be customized individual.	ly for			-
	31	optimal system adjustment for the user.	iy 101			
	32	Modular design for integration of up to 3 camera mod	dules			-
	32	and easy upgradeability with new technologies.	uuics			
		, 10				
	33	Future ready thanks to integrated and extendable				
	2.4	architecture., must have 5 differentiating modes				-
	34.1	Including:				
		FULL HD video processing module				
	34.2	Power cable, length 300 cm				
	34.3	Silicone keyboard with touchpad				
	34.4	DVI-D cable, length 300 cm				
	34.5	USB flash drive, 32GB				
	34.6	Communication bus cable				
	35	Country of origin: USA / Japan / Europe / UK				-
24.	LIT	HOCLAST MASTER CONTROL UNIT				1 Set
	S#	Description	Qty.			
	1.1	Holder for stone fragment catcher	1			
	1.2	Electric foot pedal	1			
	1.3	Handpiece and pn3 pneumatic handpiece (combination or ultrasound only)	1			
	1.4	Spare tube for the pneumatic handpiece without	1			1
	1.1	connector	1			
	1.5	Roller clamp (set of 2) for adjustment of suction	1			1
		flow in connection				
	1.6	with FR-125 or DT-059				1
	1.7	stone cather autoclavable, reusable: in combination	1			1
		with]
	1.8	(SINGLE USE SUCTION TUBE)]
	1.9	Carton Package	1]

Item No.		NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTIONS, AND STANDARDS	ON,	Yes / No	Deviation (If any)	Qty.
	2.	<u>Ultrasound Handpiece Kit</u>	1			
	2.1	Vario ultrasound hand piece	1			
	2.2	Lateral suction connector	1			
	2.3	Straight suction connector	1			
	2.4	Wrench 5.0 mm	2			
	2.5	Wrench 8.0 mm	2			
	2.6	Instruction Manual Vario Ultrasound Handpiece	1			
	2.7	Reprocessing instructions Medical	1			
	2.8	Transportation case	1			
	3	Pneumatic Handpiece Set	1			
	3.1	Pneumatic handpiece pn3	1			
	3.2	Adjustment interface	1			
	3.3	Probe cap for 0.8 - 0.2 mm pneumatic probes	1			
	3.4	Compressed air tubig for handpiece	1			
	3.5	Silicon probe guide set (packing unit 12)	2			
	3.6	Silicon seals (single use, packing unit 20)	2			
	3.7	Trans oratanon case	1			
	4	Pneumatic Probes	1 Set			
	4.1	Pneumatic probe, Ø2.0 mm, length 425 mm	1			
	4.2	Pneumatic probe, .Ø 1.0 mm, length 605 mm	1			
	4.3	Pneumatic probe, Ø 0.8 rnrn, length 605 mm	1			
	4.4	Pneumatic probe Ø 1.0 mm, length 570 mm for	1			1
		combination with the ultrasound probes Ø 3.3 and e				
		3.8 mm, length 403 mm (FR-084 I FR-083)				
	4.5	Pneumatic probe, Ø1.0 mm length 497 mm for	1			
		combination with the ultrasound probes Ø 3.3 mm				
		and Ø 3.8 mm, length 330 mm (FR-105/FR-106)				
	5.	<u>Ultrasound Probes (2 probes at Choice) Price</u>				
		must be quoted separately				-
	5.1	Either Probe Ø 3.8 mm, Length 403 mm, for	2			
		ultrasound handpiece				-
	5.2	Probe Ø 3.3 mm, length 403 mm for ultrasound	2			
		handpiece				
	<i>5</i> 2	D 1 0 2 2 1 1 2 2 2 1 1 1 2 2 1 1 1 1 2 2 1	2			-
	5.3	Probe Ø 3.3 mm, length 330 mm for ultrasound				
	F 1	handpiece	2			
	5.4	Probe Ø 3.8 mm, length 330 mm for ultrasound	2			
		handpiece				-
	6	Compressed Air tube 2.0 m for the compresser	1			-
	6.	Compressed Air tube 3.0 m for the compressor DW-007 & DW-010	1			
	7.		1			-
		Main Cord (Europe)				-
	8	Compressor 220V	1			

Item No.		NAME OF GOODS, TECHNICAL DESCRIPTION, SPECIFICATIONS, AND STANDARDS	Yes / No	Deviation (If any)	Qty.		
	9.	Cart - Original 1					
	10.	Country of origin: USA / Japan / Europe / UK					
25.		T. TABLE			1 No.		
	1.	Five Section Operating Table with 50mm or better mattress					
		size					
	2.	Maximum patient weight bearing capacity 450kg or more					
	3.	Full length radiolucent top with integral X-ray cassette					
		tunnel					
	4.	Narrow arm table with countered pad (630mmx 210mm) or					
		better					
	5.	2 Drop Handle Clamp					
	6.	2 Rotatory anti draft clamp					
	7.	Infusion Stand with integral rotatable clamp					
	8.	Height Range: 985mm -1550mm or better					
	9.	Articulated Leg Section with boots & Pads			-		
	10.	Divided Leg Section 700mmx 289mm or better					
	11.	Anaesthetic carbon fiber screen with extension and integral					
		clamp					
	12.	Tray Complete with strainer			-		
	13.	Turner warwick kidney support (pair) with 2 drop handle			-		
		clamp					
	14.	Kidney Elevator width adjustable 490mm - 550mm or			-		
		better					
	15.	Footrest/ extension with 50 mm mattress			-		
	16.	Angle Movement			-		
	16.1	Max Trendelenburg 35° or better			-		
	16.2	Max reverse Trendelenburg 35° or better					
	16.3						
	16.4	Max flexion 90° or better					
	16.5	Max extension 230° or better					
	16.6						
	16.7	Leg section adjustment -100° +55° or better					
	16.8	Table top length 2135mm and 1885mm without infill section or better					
	17.	Should be FDA approved			-		
	18.	Country of origin: USA / Japan / Europe / UK			-		
	10.	coming of origin, coll, tupum, butope, cir	1	l .	L		

SPECIAL NOTE:

- i. Item-wise product compliance / deviation statement as per above format must be attached.
- ii. Port of Shipment and Country of origin of "MAJOR PART(S) OF THE EQUIPMENT" must be clearly reflected separately in the Technical and Financial bids. The "Origin" means the place where the "goods" are mined, grown, or produced.
- iii. The above specifications are only for widest possible competition and not for favor any single contractor or supplier nor put others at a disadvantage. However, the brand name, catalogue No. / Name etc. has only been used for the reference purpose. Goods offered "AT LEAST EQUIVALENT" to requisite specifications shall also be considered.
- iv. Equipment must be quoted with all the standard accessories.
- v. UPS/Power protection for the equipment shall be incorporated in the systems, otherwise prices must be quoted separately.
- vi. All the civil works will be carried-out by the Dow University of Health Sciences, Karachi with the consultation of the responsive bidder.
- vii. All site specific work to be required in the system viz. Lead Glass/special antistatic flooring, environment control/radiation protection must be quoted separately.
- viii. The bidder shall separately quote the price of service contract inclusive of parts as well as excluding the parts for 5 years (minimum) in term of % age for total contract value.

H: Sample Forms

1. PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE/SECURITY FORM

To: [Name & Address of the	Procuring Agency]					
	ursuance of Contract No. [n	(hereinafter called "the umber] dated [date] to supply				
And whereas it has been stipulated in the said Contract that the Bidder shall furnish to the Procuring Agency with a Bank Guarantee by a scheduled bank for the sum of 5% of the total Contract amount as Security for compliance with the Bidder's performance obligations in accordance with the Contract.						
And whereas we have agreed to	provide a Guarantee: for the	said Bidder				
we undertake to pay you, upon yunder the Contract and without Bidder and without cavil or an Guaranteel as aforesaid. The abe conclusive proof of the amount of the Obligations of the Guarante completion of delivery of supple	t of the Guarantee in Words your first written demand dec requiring the Procuring Age rgument any sum or sums w amount stated in the demand ant payable by the Guarantor u or under this guarantee shall be ies by the Bidder to the Procu arantee is being given, and u	laring the Bidder to be in default ncy to initiate action against the within the limits of [Amount of made under this guarantee shall				
Signature and Seal of the Guara	ntors / Bank					
Address						
Date						

2. MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM

[SEE CLAUSE 11.1 (A) OF THE INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS]

То:	The Dow Univ Karachi.	ersity of Health Sciences		
WHE	REAS	[name of the Manufacture	r] who	are established and
reputa	ble Manufacture	ers of name and /	or description of the	e goods]
having	factories at	[address of factory]	do	hereby authorize
	[name and ad	dress of Bidder / Agent]	_to submit a bid, and	l subsequently follow-
up / n	egotiate and sig	gn the Contract with you a	gainst Invitation for	Bids (IFB) / Tender
Notice	for the goods i	manufactured, by us, under t	he patent name of _	
		for performance of the c	ontract.	
the Ge	-	d assure our full guarantee are s of Contract for the goods of the for Bids.	· · ·	<u> </u>
[Signa	ture for and on l	behalf of Manufacturer]		
Note:				

This letter of authority should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and should be signed by a person competent and having the power of attorney to bind the Manufacturer. It should be included by the Bidder in its bid.

3. CONTRACT FORM

THIS AGREEMENT made the day of 20 between [name or Procuring Agency] of [country of Procuring agency] (hereinafter called "the Procuring agency") of the one part and [name of Supplier] of [city and country of Supplier] (hereinafter called "the Supplier") of the other part:
WHEREAS the Procuring agency invited bids for certain goods and ancillary services, viz. [brief description of goods and services] and has accepted a bid by the Supplier for the supply of those goods and services in the sum of [contract price in words and figures] (hereinafte called "the Contract Price").
NOW THIS AGREEMENT WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS: 1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Conditions of Contract referred to.
2. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as par of this Agreement, viz.: (a) the Bid Form and the Price Schedule submitted by the Bidder; (b) the Schedule of Requirements; (c) the Technical Specifications; (d) the General Conditions of Contract; (e) the Special Conditions of Contract; and (f) the Procuring agency's Notification of Award 3. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Procuring agency to the Supplier as hereinafter mentioned, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Procuring agency to provide
the goods and services and to remedy defects therein in conformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract.
4. The Procuring agency hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the goods and services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the contract at the time and in the manner prescribed by the contract.
IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with their respective laws the day and year first above written.
Signed, sealed, delivered by the (for the Procuring agency)
Signed, sealed, delivered by the the

I: Bid Form & Price Schedule

1. BID FORM

10.	Karachi
Dear S	ir,
`	g examined the Bidding Documents, the receipt of which is hereby duly acknowledged, e undersigned, offer to supply and deliver the goods specified in the said Bidding
Docum	nents for the sum of [Total Bid Amount Rs.],
[Bid A	mount in words only]
	n other sums as may be ascertained in accordance with the Schedule of Prices attached th and made part of this bid.
	ne free of cost / donation / discounts offered and the methodology for their application
3. deliver	We undertake, if our bid is accepted, to deliver the goods in accordance with the sy schedule specified in the Schedule of Requirements.
	If our bid is accepted, we shall obtain an unconditional guarantee of a bank in the sum of the Contract Price for the due performance of the Contract, in the form prescribed Procuring Agency.
	We agree to the validity of this bid for 90 days from the date fixed for financial bid g and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the tion of that period.
-	Until a formal Contract is prepared and executed, this bid, together with the written ance thereof and notification of award, by the Procuring Agency, shall constitute a g Contract between us.
7. receive Name	We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any bid you may e.
In the	capacity of
	ļ
	uthorized to sign the Bid for and on behalf of
Date	

2. (a) PRICE SCHEDULE IN PAK RUPEES delivered duty paid (DDP BASIS)

FOR GOODS OFFERED WITHIN THE PROCURING AGENCY'S COUNTRY

S#	Detailed	Model /	Name	Country of	Quantity	Unit	Rate	Rate	Total
	Specification	Cat No.	of	Origin	of Stores		Per Unit	Per Unit	Price
	of Goods		Manufacturer				Without	with Taxes /	Including
							Taxes	Duties etc.	Taxes
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
	Total Amount in Pak Rs. Including Taxes & Duties								

Name	
In the capacity of	
Signed	
Duly authorized to sign the Bid for and on behalf of _	
Date	

NOTE:

Country of origin of "MAJOR PART(S) OF THE EQUIPMENT" must be clearly reflected separately in the Technical and Financial bids. The "Origin" means the place where the "goods" are mined, grown, or produced.

2. (B) PRICE SCHEDULE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY (CFR / CNF/ C&F / CPT BASIS)

FOR GOODS OFFERED FROM OUTSIDE THE PROCURING AGENCY'S COUNTRY

S#	Detailed	Model /	Name	Country	Port	Quantity	Unit	Curr-	Rate	Total
	Specification	Cat No.	of	of Origin	of	of Stores		ency	Per Unit	Price
	of Goods		Manufacturer		Shipment					
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11
Total Amount in Foreign Currency										

In the capacity of	Name	
Signed	Signed	
Duly authorized to sign the Bid for and on behalf of		
	Date	

NOTE:

Port of Shipment and Country of origin of "MAJOR PART(S) OF THE EQUIPMENT" must be clearly reflected separately in the Technical and Financial bids. The "Origin" means the place where the "goods" are mined, grown, or produced.